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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE inCUME

Rovenue 4 LIAEEM 118 SE4.754437 1146314748 LS 010748
Last of Sakes 11,108 851 831) (EH.E.HH_T.'!SJ' P11 748 5351 (506,794 652
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Oiparating Prafit) |Los & [6,156985] (41330133} [7,03600011] 139,968 947)
Exchiamge Rate Varatian {527,008.983] (33,120.081] | {527,008.963] 133, 230.081)
Firarcs I ome s A7EE0487 18349081 17038 TR 18 5TORED
Fimdnce Expemes & 118,536,657} 125,645,301 119,567.183 125,545,635
Prafit [|Lass] befars tax (615053142} (21 816434}  (EISATIA06F (80,262 006,
income tan Expense F - |35¢.612} {40 :553)
Prafit)|Loss) lor tha year |B15 k3. 143)  fei R1pA3Ay  (E6 0.0} [ B, S S 8N
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCDME
ems that will not be reclassafied to Profit ar Los!
Be-mpaiinemand gaem/{lea ) an Retirerment Banelit plan i ZR1.357 [k = L] B1%.619 3HET?
Tax on Dther Comprenensive income [aE8 O35] 12705 [Fa2.A14) |10 GAT)
Othar comprahansase incoma |/ (expense) for the year e s LT AL e
Tetad comprehansive Income [aspense] for the year, net of tax {6R5, 200 827 (21504158 (RIS BOLAIE] (20,438 543]
Teal Comprehensive incoma atiribuiabls (o

Craeners af the enbity (615,209,831} (BLSOA415B), (E15EBX380F  (|20,920.018)

Moo-Controding imenesis - - ‘123'4.4]-E|; d91.A75

[G18.209.821) (B1504.158) (G15.B84.8B16)  [80,428.543)

*Cortain numbersshown herg co not correspond to the 2021 financial statements and refiect adjustments

miade a5 detaiied on Nate 25.

The notes appedaring on pages 05 to 41 form anintegral part of the Financial Statements.

Fage | 1




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DICEMBER ‘o
ASSETS
Mon - Current Assote
Froperty, Plant & Eouiprment & 45 295,853 43,379,484 B1,BE83. ZE3 50,806 4ED
Inwes irruert Prope B.a S0AZE o 50422 51. 782
Intangibie Assets A4 0.423 656 37.3228 e
Hight-of-use-Assels 9.2 6. 830 19433 08.527F L7 Bal
IrveEs AT N Saitsidiany 10 5,015 1,000 5,000,000 - 2
won-Current Financial Assets 11 13.040 Taa.052 13040 244052
Tradk: & Cther Aecelvabies iz 6,280.223 T AGAEIAG ¥, 715.078 9025398
56, 81T 06, 155053 70,007 678 69,302 874
Currismt AShets
Ivontones 1.8 145 30% 332 41.915633 150,161.303 42,470.504
Trade & Other Reoaivakless 1F PR THR AR5 TR3 3233132 275,163,447 188.353174
Cash ard Cish Eguivaiens 15 17.566.560 141,607 205 149 &0 847 143,864 1349
A35 656,587 A66, 46,150 mEE. AT 374,687 812
Total Asets 392,448,384 423,002.103 __515003.275 _ 443,990686
ECHLITY AMD LIABILITIES
Capital and Roserves
Contributed Capdtal 16 512.580.511 28,437.115 812,580.511 2B 487145
Capita] Resere iri 4,952 6EE6 4,993 GEE 4,092. 686 A HE2 BEE
Financial Irstnement tair walme (3@ 000 (38, D00 (3. 00| (38 D00
Rievaluaton Resende 17.2 a.0a9.112 28,3, 101 28, 045,11.F 28,063,101
Retained Earmangs (1,021,296 614) (416,100,785 [(LO1E 147, B96) [402,501.308)
Peon Comtrolling Interest - i 0. 116983 9,40.2.43149
Total Egukiy 135?&.355} 1354 505 B70j 3 . 337 9. 175])
Mon - Current Liabilities
Retiremont Bonofits Obdigetion 18 1,50Z.076 1. 861 808 2,785,949 3,471.132
Deferrad Tax i9.1 3111962 AT 03T 5, 2005958 4,103, F A8
Loans & Borrmowsng s 20 10, 14 G0 5.2731.036 14,3 14.665 G TG
Legse liakilities a.3 104,183 1¥.319 42, 1606 17.31%
o 15,035,900 B 645 050 18645768 12864235
Current Liabilities
Tinde gad Diher Payvablos 21 44,719,224 257062 561 241 408,500 251,927 644
Lease liahillties 8.3 1196 1.031 1.233 ER LT
Ciurrent partion of Loans & Borowings 20,1 1,558 821 620358 1L.518-821 B20.3%8
St term Borrowings 2 316,B74.528 510, 268.533 316.874.548  510,168.933
553'__11_1:_?5-5 TE T 953 803 550804111 72 ER0.636
Total Equity and Liabilitios 497, 448.384 433002103  S515003.275  443,990.685

“Carrain numbsars shown hare do nof correspond o the 2021 financizl stotements and redlea odjuwiments mode o detoiled
on Mote 25,

Thi nates appecing on poges 05 1o 41 form on imegrel pon of the Finongiol Stotements.

These Financlal Statements give o tue and falr view of the stete of otfairs of Ceylon Peraleum Corporotion ond Its Group
as ot 319 December 2022 ard its loss for the year then anded.

YW MW Wesrosooriyo
DY. GEMERAL MANAGER [FINAMNCE|

is reapomiiahe fov the preparation and presentaiion of thess Finaaclel Statemants. Approved mnd
alf of #1e Board by, i

ey
Fhnoyoks [ME ]
DIRECTOR

Adelral Hovisdra Wileguiorame [Reald.]
MAMNAGING DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

ILELIE.LI A
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*Certain numbers shown here do not correspond to the 2021 financial statements and reflect adjustments
rrade as detailed on Mote 25.

The notes appearing on pages 05 to 41 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
T

1 ] i 5 ’
For the year ended iim i . I:“_:. ..ﬂ'\- "']1 i AR _:_ﬁ( : : :,.H—.
ot FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTRATIES
ProditfiLoss | before tax (615,053,142} (81,816, 434] [515,671.409] (80, 264 O0)
Adustmeatfor;
D preciation —— 2 BSa. 720 2 663923 3.493.172 1577067
Arnartisatin = 426492 378,348 456,374 .43
henortiiatsan of rghtal-wme-assets 34496 1749 Pk o doed
Ureealiced excharge varlatian EOSAT 554 3220078 50541 554 8.237.077
interest Income (%7 ES0.487T) (18, 3%.081] (37,935 768} {ER.5P0E53]
Mllowanca far impairmmet 13032 1 705626 1873 1045 M7
_inieresi Expessas 115521308 25,642 906 119573 338 Bl oG
“Provision lor Retrement Obligation 303335 263423 STEE1E 511151
{Profit|fLoss @n Sale of Properry, Flant ﬁ Equlpme:'r _i3zoel] 13.489) {35 500) | %470
_Lease Wibenest 14.265 2393 44795 rTH
Amortization of apeal ey 1R 1,000 (1 1,000,000 1,000 000
Operating Profitf[Loss) befare H'nrih; Capital changes 5 73611 {477.857.973) [57,513.180)
_Changes in Working Capiul E =
|Ircraase ] Oecrease i imentones 107 3876593} 10,552,208 {107, E91.134) 10, 509430
|Irreasel! Dacreasi «n Trade anc Ohier Rorehable (89,103, 764} 20,452, 08T {68,399, 654) (23 8B
ingiesie [ Detredse] in Trade and Omher Payabis [53,074.538) 41,7r4.194 [GE, 248, 906 57, bad, b
Operating Profit/{Loss) atier Working Capital changes (123731528 (1s3smass]  (122,297688) (1734891
b 81 Paid [106,680.643) (24 4R E77) (106, 5B0LGAT] {24, 34K 576
_Masiiving Gratety Pail 18 (190506 |190.177) [ATS 203 1418 EAT]
income Tam JESC pad = 4131615 [E%t (581 851
‘Mot Cash Generated from/{uted in) Dperating activitio [RI0,E03 OT5] 142,968,761 {830,315 TEG) ja 20 053)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTRATIES.
Processds fram Sale of Froparty, Flamt & Fguigmeans 46.33F H.514 51.519 B 51!1
_fequisition of Progperly, Plant B Equipment B (1431 T3} i1,557.453 [2,348.478) [gw
Dividends Received 0001 : 2,001
Invstonnnds {51 COHE - “‘E =
interest Aecanad ) 137,683,550 9,304,561 13,938,971 5506.132
_Roalizaton al MBS TS 131012 3520 231 012 B1.520
InsemeEnt in Fized Denosits = 50060 a 5000
et Cagh Flaws from flUsed In) investing Actlvitios 14495514 7. R34.142 15910035 _BETT.TEG
CASH FLOWS FROM FINARDING ACTIVITIES !
Mew lpans cbtanaed 1104 552941 471,582,969 1 352 04 471982950
Repaymeatal_Loars (414,047344) (309551761 (MMADATIAE) [a0855174)
Bepaymest for lease [8:119] {3,200 110, 7E4) {1752}
Met Cagh Flows Fram/|Used In) Hnancing Sctvites A0 427.998 112418475
et Increase/|Deereass) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (133857281} 17,293,299 {124 009.533) 74, 108, 08
Cash & Cash Equivatents a1 the Beglrning of the Year 141,064 213 53,775,514 143,300,243 b7, 217.134
Cash & Cash Lguiwalenis at the End of the Year 15 17215932 141,063,213 19,316.19 L43,376,042

*Certain numbers shawn here do not correspond to the 2021 financial statements and reflect adjusiments
miade as detalled on Mote 15

The notes appéaring on pages 05 to 41 form an integral part of the Flnancial Statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1 CORPORATE INFORMATION
Ganeral

Ceyion Petrpleum Corporofion (the Corporation/CPC) 5 o Publlc Corporation Incorperoted under Ceylan
Petroleum Corporotion Act, Mo. 28 of 19461, and domicled In 31 Lanka, The reglsered office of the Corporsation

is locoted at Mo, 609, Dr. Donlster De Silvo Mowarho, Colombao 09,
]

Frincipal aclivities ond noture of oporations

Enfiy Principal activity
Ceylon Pefroleum Corporafion Imparting, refining, and selling of Petroleum Produds in
St Lenka,
Subsidiary
Ceylon Pefraleum Storogs Terminals Stoeroge and distribution of petroleum produess
Limmited
| Subsidiary Possess, develop, utilize and monoge storage foctlities
Trinco Petraleum Terminal (Pwi} Limited to corry out business incloding but not Amited o

petroleum refoted products; fo Import, store, sell and
export peirefsum and pefraleum related products or
any other products, siored by the company; fo corry
oot any ather business permitied by applicable baws
and regulaticns.

Parent enfity and the ultimate coniralling parfy

The Corporofion s ynder the purview of the Minlstry of Power & Energy. In the ceinion of the Directors, the
Corporation's ultimobe porent undertaking and contralling party 8 the Government of Srl Lanka.

Diate of autharzation for [swuwe

The Finencig! Stotements of Cevlon Pefroleem Corporation and its Group for the yveor ended 31 Decembear 2022 |
were outhorized for issve in occordance with o Resolution of the Boord of Directors on 24th Febreory 2023 |

Stotement of compliance

The Finonciol Stotements of Ceylon Petroleum Corporotion and i Group, which comprise the Statement of
Comprehenive Income, Siatement of Financiol Position, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of cosh flows,
and Motes fo the Financial Stotements (the Finoncial statemerts’} have been prepared i occordance with 5
Lanka Accounfing Stondards (SLFRSs / LKASs) issued by the Instivte of Chartered Accountaniz of Sri Lanka ond
the previsiens af the Finaonce At Mo. 3B of 1971 ond subsequent omendments therete.

1.2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The finonciol stotements of the Corporotlan and eonselideted financlal stotements of the Group have been
prepared In accordance with the 3rl Lonko Accounting Stondords comprising of 5LFES ond LEAS (hereofter
referred s "SLFRS") as fsved by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lonka.

The finoncial statements hove been prepored on an oceruel basic and under historical cost bosls, except for
investment properties, certaln office properfies (clessfied os property, plant and equipment], finondial ossets that
have been measured ot falr velue and defined benafit obfigation which | measured at the present valus of the
obligatian. |
|
|
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Fresentafion & functional currency

The Finonciol Statements are presented In Sri Lankan Bupest, which iz the funetionat currency, and oll values are
raunced fo the nearedt millien except when otherwiss indicated

Materiality and aggreaation

Each meterial closs of similor items is presented separately in the Financial Stetements. items of dissimilar nature
ar function ore presented seporately unless they are immatesial,

Basis of cansofidation

The consofidated financinl stotements et of ond for the yeor ended 31 December 2022 comprise of the
Corporotion and its Subsidiory (together referred to ot the "Group’),

Subdidiorias are these enfities controlled by the Group. Control I achieved when the CGsroup Is exposed, or has
rights, to varicble returns from its involvement with the Investee and hos the ability to offect these refurns threugh
its power aver the investes.

Specifically, the Group centrols an investee if, and ealy if, the Group has:

*  Power over the investee (Le, existing rights thot give it the current ability to direct the relevant octivities
of the invesiea)

Expasure, or rights, to varohble returs fram its invalvament with the invastas
»  The ability to use itz power ovar the investes to affect i returns,

Ganerally, there is o presumpiion that @ majerity of voting rights resulf in control. CPC gwns 2,39 0of shares of
Ceylon Petroloum Storage Terminals Limired [CPSTL) and CPC considers CPSTL ax it subsidiary. CPC owns 51%
of thares of Trinco Petroleum Terminal (Pvi] Limited [TPTL] and CPC considers TPTL as its subsidiory,

The Group re-osiesies whether or aof it controds on investee If focts ond crcomstances Indicate that there are
changes 1o one or mere of the above three elements of contral. Cansolidation of o swheidiary baging when the
Group obtains control over the sbsidiary ond ceoset whes the Group loses contrad of the subsidiary. Assats,
liabiities, income and expenses of o swbildiary acquired or disposed of during the year are Included in the
eensalidated financlal statements from the dete the Graup gaint contral until the date the Group ceases o control
the subsidlary,

The financicd statements of the subsidiory are presored in complionce with the Group’s accounting policies unlass
otherwise stoted and they have a comman firaneial yeor which ends oa 31 December.

All intra-group bolonces ond transoctions, income and expenses ore sliminated in preparing the consolidated
fincncial sfarenenis.

Mon-contrailing interscis
Profit of loss ond each component of other comprehensive Income {0 of the subsidiary are offributed to the

equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the nor-controlling Interests oven If thiz resulis in the non-
contralling interests having a defict balance.

1.3 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Changes in Accounfing Policies

The Accounting policies adopted ore consistent with thase used In the previous years, unless aibarwie stated.
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Comparative Information

The presentotion and classification of the finoncial statements of previous years have been amended, where
relevant for better prezentaticn and 1o be comparable with those of the current year,

Goaing Concern

These Fnoncial stotements ore prepored on the cssumpticn thor the CPC & Tis Growp = o coing concern 1.8, o3
cantinuing in operation for the foresegoble future. It is therefore ossumed thaot CPC hos nalther the ntentlan nar
the l'lH&'!-:t“r af jiquld-ﬂling ar of curtailing mtllurin"'p the tcole of s up-uruﬁnr: aven 'Ihwﬂ'r sheg 'l:-prpqtnll'.nn i
the Greep hove o regative eguity posifion of Bs B5T12 Mo, and Rs 63447 Mo, respeciively o3 per the
financlal stotements prepared for the yeor eaded 31v December 2022,

Summary of Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumplions

The prepaoration of finoncial stofements in conformity with 3ri Lanka Accounting Stendords require: the use of
certain crifical occounting asfimates ond ossumpficns. [tolwo reguires manogement fo exercise |l judgment In the
process of applying the Corporation’s occounting policies. Jedgments ond esfimotes ore based on historical
experience and other fochars, inclhuding expecdiations thef ore believed to be reoscnckle under the eircumstances,
Hence, ocucl exparence ond results moy differ from fhese judgments and estimotes. Estimotes and underlying
aizwmptiond aré reviewsd on on ongoing bosis ond reviions o occounting estimotes are recognized
prospectively,

The orecs invelving a higher degree of judgment or complexity or oreos where ossumptions ond estimotes are
stgnificant to the financlal statements are deseribed in the relevant noter o follaws:

- Defined Benefit Ohligations = Gratuity o Mate Ma, 1,412

- |r'|1p|:|'|rmnn1 of fnancial osets : BMatg Ma, 1.4.74

- LWheful lives of Property, Plant and Equlpment : Note Mo, 1.4.4
- Deferred taxatlon : Mote 1.4.2

1.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.4.1 Revenue recognition

Revenue it recognised fo the extent thaf it s probeble that the economic benefits will flow to the Cerporation ond
the revenee ond ossocated costs incurred or to be Ineurred can be measured reliobly, regardless of when tha
payment is received. Revenue is meosured of the folr value of the corsideralion received or receivabls, fizking
Inte aeepunt contractually defined terms of payment ond net of soles raxes. The Group has concluded that it is the
principal in oll of its revenue arrongements since 1 i1 the principal obiigor In oll the revenue ormangements and (s
oo &xpoted to invenfory ond credif risks,

The fellowing specific eriteria must alio be met for the purpese of recognition of revenue which i3 i the scope of
SLFRS 15.

Sale of goods

Revenue fram the sale of goods is recognized whan the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
hove possed ta the buyer, recovery of the considerctlen it prebable, the associoted costs ond possible retern of

gecds con be estimated reliably, there i3 no centinuing management invelvement with the goods ond the omournt
of revenue con be measurad reliably,
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Revenue from sales of goods is recognized when the goods are dispetched, or In the case of delivering the goods
te the customer, legal ownership i transferred anly spon dedvery of goods ro the customer. In ail such case, the
révenue i3 recognized by the Group whea the goods cre dispotched or delivered ond occepted by the
dealers/customears and it does not have significont impoct to the revenue recognition os per the SLFES 15,

Interast income & expensas

For oll finoncicl instruments meosured ot omorfized cost, intares BRSNS and income ofre recorded I.IIJI'lﬂ ths
affective nterest rabe, which is the rafe that exactly discounts the estimated future cosh poymenis or receipts
through the expected fife of the financal Instrument or o sherter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying
amaunt of the finoncial asset or Hobility.

Interest Income Iz recognized ad the inferedt oecrusd unle:s the collectability & In doubtl. Interest inceme &

presented under Finance Income and Interest expense is presentéd under Finance expense in the income
stafement,

Dividends
Dividend Incame s recognized when the right to receive the poyment iz established,
Rentol income

Rental inceme & occownted for on a straighi-line bosis over the lecse rerms and is induded in offer operating
incame in the stotemant of profit or loss.

Profit | {Lass) from sale of propery, plan! & equipment

Frofit / [loss] orising from sale of property, plont & equipmenr it recognized In e peried in which the sale occurs
and & clasified under other incoma.

Gains or Lotses arising from investment securities

Gains-or lesses arising from the sole of equity thares and finandal instruments ascounied for on the date on which
the frensoction fohes ploce.

Other Ineame

Chiher income is recognized on on aoccrual basls

1.4.2 Expanditure recognition

All expenditure incurred in the running of the busingss ond In maintalning the property, plant ard equipment in o
state af efficiency hos been chorged 1o the Income Sfoiement for the perlad.

Taxatien

Tos expenses for the perled comprize the curren! and deferred as.

ii) Current Tax
Current income fax assets and Sabilies for the current and prier pericds ore measured o the amount expected
te be recovered from or paid to the toxotion outhorifies bosed on elements of income ond expendire ax
reparted in the Finonciol Statementz and cemputed i occordonce with the provisions of the Inband Reveme Act
Mo 24 of 2017 ond the omendments therera,

Current incame tax reloting to ftams recognized diredly in equlty or in ather comprehentive ncome iz
recagnised in equity or in other comprehensive income ond not In the income satement,
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ﬁi:l Deferred Taxation
Deferrad tox is provided, wiing the lablliry methed, on temporary differences at the reparting dofe between the
tox bases of oisets and liabilities and their carrying amewmts for financial reparting purposes.

Deferred Income tax liabilities are recognized for oll roxable lemperary differences except whare the deferrad
income fex liokility arises from the initial recognition of an osset ar lability In o trarsoction thet & not & business
combinotion and, af the time of tronsoction, affesrs neither e aceounting. profit nor toxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductisle temporary differences, carry-forward of unused
tax osehs ond wnused tax lassas, 1o the extent thot it i3 proboble that raxabile profit will be available B aingt
which the deductible temparary differences, and the carry-forword of unused tax asiets ond unused tox losses
can be ufilized excapt where the ceterred income fox asset relating to the deductible temporary differences
orises from the initicl recognitien of on aset or liabilty In a transaction that is not a business combination and, at
the fime of the transoction, offects neither the otcounting profit aor the taxable profit ar les.

The carrying omount of deferred income fox omake |4 reviswsd at each reparting dote ond reduced 18 the extent
that it it no longer probeble that sufficient taxable prefit Will be oroiloble to cllow all o part of the deferred
incame tax asset fo be utllized. Unrecognised delerred tox ossens are reauessed ot eoch reporting date and are
recognised fo e extent that it hos become probable that future toxoble profits will ollow the deferred tax osset
to be recovered.

Deferred income tax assets ond lobilities ore measured of the tax rates that are expected to apply 1o the year
when the ouet is realized or the liability i settled, based on tax rates [end 1ax lows| that have baer snaded or
substantively enacted at the reporting dote. Deferred income tox refating to ilems recognized directly In equiry
i% recognized In eguity ond not i ihe Income statement.

[BiE) Sales Tox
Revenues, expense and ossets ore recognized net of the omount of sales lax axcept where the talss tax incurred
on o pirchase of awsen or service is not recoverable from the toxofion outhorities in which come the sales tax i
recognized os o part of the cost of the asset or part of the expense items ot applicabie. When recelvables and
poyables that are stated with the amount of soles tax Induded the net omount of soles tax recovarable fram o
payable to, the toxafion authorities it included @3 & part of receivobles ond poyables in the Statement of
Faancial Position,

Borrowing Cosis

General and specific borrowlng costs directly oftributable te the ooguisition, eenstruttion or produciian of
qualifying osser, which are osets thot necessarily take o substontial period of fime to get ready for feir
intended wse or sell, are odded o the cowus of those assets. All ether barrowing costs are expered in the perlod
thew accur,

1.4.3 Foreign Currency Transactions and Balancsc

The Finonciol Statements are presented in Srl Lanka Rupes:, which |1 the Corporation's functional ond
presentation currency, Transacflons = forgign currencles are initially recorded al the functionol currency rote
ruling. or the dare of the wonsocrion,

Monetory assers and liobilities denominated in foreign currencles are re-fransiated at the functienal CUFFENCY Fate
ot exchonge ruling ot the reparting date. All differences are teken to Income Stotement, Mon-monetary Ifems
that are measured In terms of historical cost in o foreign currency are fransloted wing the exchonge rotes o af
the dotas of the Inltial transactions,
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Mon-menetary tems meawsred ar fair value in foreign cwrency are franslated using the exchonge rates at the
date when the falr value i determined, The goin or loss orising Cn tronsletion of non-menetary items measured of
toir value is treated in line with the recognition of the goin or less on the change in foir value of the item [le.,
translafion differences on Items whose foir valee gon ar loss i recognized in OC1 or Income Stotement are alio
recognised in QCI or Income Stotament, respectivaly).

1.4.4 Current versus Nen-Current Clossification

L
The Group presents aset: and fobiliies in the stofement of finonciol position bosed on current/non-currant
clossificotion. An asset is clossified oo current when it

*+ Expected to be realized or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
¢ Held primarily For the purpese of treding
o Ezpected to be realized within hwelve months after the reporiing pariod

* Cosh or cosh equivalent unlgss restristed from being exchonged or used 1o settle o liobifity for of feast
twelve monthz ofter the reporing perlod
Al olfver goiety are cdosified o1 non-corrent assefy

A liahility s cwrrent when i s

s Eapected te be serfled in normal aperating cycle
¢ Held primarily for the purpose of troding

#  Due to be settled within twelve months after the repereting perlod,
Oir

¢ There & no uncanditional right to defer the wettlamant of the Tobifty for of least rwelve manths after the
regarfing paried

The Group doziifles all other liabiities o5 non-current,
Ciaferred tax liabilities are do=ified o nea-currant Hakiltes.

1.4.5 Fair value megsurement

The Group meoseres financiol instruments such oy Investments In equity shores and nen-financial assets such os
lond, ot foir volue af each reporting dote. Foir volye reloted disclosures for finonclal nstrements and non-
financial asets that ore meosured ot fair value or where foir values are disclosed ore summarized in the
fellawing noftes;

* Property, plant cnd equipment [Mone §)
* Invastment property [Mote B.3)
* Financial instruments {including those corred ot omortised coct) {Mote 13,0}

Fair value it the price thot would be received 1o sel on astet or poid to transfer o lobility b on orderly
trenicefion betwesn market porticiponts af the meosurement dale. The Tald value meosurement Is bosed an the
presumption that the fransaction fo sell the cser or tronsfer the llablliry takes ploce either;

* Inthe principal market for the asset or Bability
or

* |n the absence of o principal market, in the mast advantagecus market for the asset ar labiliy.
The principal ar the masr nl:l'rur'rrngnnu: markat must be cooestible b!’ e G-mup.
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The fair value of an osset or o liability is measwed using e ocisumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the osset or liability, ossuming thot market participents act In Sheir econamic best interest.

A fair volue measurement of a nen-finandal aiset tokes into occount o market participant's ablilly to generate
aconomic benefits by wiing the aszai in its highest and best use or by selling # to ancther market particlpant that
would use the osser in its highest and best use,

The Group w=et valuation techniques that ore epprogriate in the drcumstances and for which sufficient data are
availabie fo memure folr value, maximizing the e of relevant cbservoble inputs ond minimizing the use of
unobservoble Inputs,

Extednal valeers ore inwvalved for voluotion of significont ossets, such os lond ond invesiment properties and
significant Habllities, wech o3 setirement benefits chiigotion.

For the purpase of fair velue disclosures, the Group hos determined dasses of ossets and llabilities on the basls of
the noature, charocteristics and risks of the asset or licbility,

1.4.& Propery, Plant & Equipment

Property, plont and equipment, except land, are stated af cost, excluding the costs of doy to day servicing, less
accwnulated depreciation and cccumulsted impoirment in value,

Measurement

An item of property;, plant & eguipment thar gqualifies for recognition o an aset s infticlly meassred at s cost of
purchose direcrly anributoble to the scquisition of the asset or construction together with any incidental expenses
thereon.

The cost of self-constructed oasets included the cost of moteriols ond direa labor ar any other costr directly
aftributable to bringing the osiet 1o o werking condition for its infended use ond the coss of dismantling and
remaving fhe items ond restorlng the site on which they are locoted ond borrowing cests of qualifying oeeti. Such
cost includes the cost of replocing part of the property, plent and equipment when that cost is Incurred, ¥ the

recagaitian criteria are met.
Cosl Modeal

Grovp applles cost model fo property, plont & eguipment, except lond, ond records af cod of purchase or
canstruction fogether with any incidental expenses thereon, less ococumuloted depreciation and any accumulcted
impairmeant losses.

Revaluation Model

Lends are measurad af fair valee |21 impalrment laises recognised after the date af the revaluation, Valuations
ore perfarmed frequently te ensure that the falr valve of o revalved asset does not differ meterfally from it
corrying amount, Any revaluation surphs b credied 1o e osel revoluation reserve in equity, except to the
extent that it reverses o revoluotion decrease of the some ossel pravicusly recognised in the ineome statement, in
which eose the incrense is recognised In the income starement. A revoliotion deficit is recognized in the income
statement, except fo the extent that i offseis on existing surplus on the some ossel recognized In the osiet
revoluaiian reserve.

Upaor disposal, any revalualion reserve reloting to the portioulor asset being sold & wansferred to retained
sarnings.
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Subseguent Costs

The cost of replacing port of an item of property, plant & equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable thot the future economic benetiis emoocied within that part will How info the Group: ond ifs
cost caon be reliably measured.

Restarotion Costs

The eadl incwred on repoirt and malniengnce of grepeny, plan! & egulpment i arder fo redoere or iakitaln
Future ecanamic penailty is chorged te lrcome Statement o Incurred.

DI-"EIT‘H:HEII

The carrying amosunt of an ilem of progerty, plant & equipment is derecognized on disposzal ar when no futere
acanemlc beneflts are expected from Its use. The galn or loss orlsing frem de-recegnition of an item of property,
plant & equipment is induded in the Income Stotement when the item i derecognized.

Depreciation

Land s net depredoted os it is deemed to howe an indefinite life. Group provides depreciotion en siraight=ling
basis aver the periods approprigte to the astimoted wieful lives of different types of assets commencing fram the
dofe owvoilable to use, Depreciation cedases on the dote thot the asiet is derdcagnized.

The Gropp reviews annoally the sstimoted vieful lives, residval values and method of deprecioticn of Property,
Plant and Equipment based on faciors such os business plan and sirotegies, expected level of wage and fulure
developments using manogement judgrmaent.

The estimoted useful fife of ossets s os fallovws:

Lssets Years
Bulldings A5 - 50 Years
Tanks 20 - 40 Years
Pipe lines 5 - 40 years.
Plant & hMachineny 5 - 10 Years
Gantries & Pumips 10 - 15 vears
Vehicles 4 -5 Years
Furmiture, Fittings & Dffice Equipment q-10 Years
Buoy 10 years
SPM Facility - Tank Farm A0 Yoars
Aiation i':l:ilit'.r fdattala - Fuel Hydrant A0 Yaars
Fuel hydrant Systam 440 Years
Internal Road network & Fences 20 years
Metering & Electrical System 10 years
Fire fighting system 10 we=ars
Orher fssety 08 yrars
Muthurajawela - PLEM ]:'q'jlearg

The osset’s residueal values, useful lives and methed of depreciation ore reviewed, and adjusted if approprlate,
af least af eack flnancial year and,

Copital Work in Progress

Copital work-in-progress is stated at cost. These ore expenses of o copital noture direcily incurred in the
consiruction of bulldings, majsr plant and machinery ond system developmant, oweiting capitalizotion,
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Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets ore revigwed for impoirment whenever events or chonges in cirumstonces indicote that the carrying
omount moy not be recoverable. An impaoirment loss is recognized for the omount by which the csset's carrving
amoynt exceads s recoverable amount. The r:l:n'qzrnhl!z armount it the hin.l'u‘;r aof on gstet's fair volue less cast 1o
sell and value In use,

For the purpose of osaessing impairment, assels are grodped ot the lewasl lavals far which there are seporately
identifioble cash flows (cosh genercting uniis]. Mon-finondial ossers that suffered Impoirment are reviewed for
pessible reversal of mpairment ar each reperting date.

1.4.7 Investment Properties

Baszis of Recognitian

Investmiant proparty s property that is held to earn rentals or for copital appreciotion or both but not for sals in
the ordinary course of business

Meazurement

Investmeni property 5 ocoounted for under cost methad In the Flaancial Stotements,  Accordingly, after
racagnitisn a3 on oisefl, the groparty Is carrled at b cof, less geoumulated depreclotlan and Impaimment lodsas

Depreciation

Depreciotion is provided on ¢ siraight-line basis over the estimaned lite of the class of asser from the dame of
purchase up to the date af disposal.

De-recognition

Investmant propearties are derecognized sace ditpeted or permanently withdrown from vse Because no future
aconomic bonafits ore oxpected. The differance batween the net disposal procesds ond the corrying omaunt of
the asset s recognised in prafit or loss In the period of derecognition, The amount of consideration 1o be Induded
in the gain or 638 oriting from the derecognifion of investment property is determined in occordance with the
requirements for determining the tramsoction price in SLFRS | 5.Tronsfers cre made te ond from investment
progerty anly when fhere (4 a change in ute,

1.4.8 Imangible assets

Basis of racagnition

An Intonglile cmet B recagrized if B by probable that fufure econemle benaflits that are attributable to the asset
will flow to the entity ond the cost of the csief con be meosured rellobly In occordance wih the Sri Lanka
Accounting Standard - LKAS 38 on 'Intongible Arsets’.

After inital recognition, intongible csset are corried of cost less ony ccoumuloted omortization and  any
accumulated impairment losses, if any

An intangible csset I3 derecognised vpon dispetal oc when na fulure economic benefits are expected from its use

ar disposol, &ny gain or loss arising vpon derecognition of the asset {coleulated os the difference between the net
disposal procends and tha carrving amount of the awet| 1s included in the income statement,

1.4.9 lnvestment in Subsidiary

Inwestment in Svbsidiary s stoted of cow, less Impolrment losses, T any.
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1.4.10 Inventories

Invertories are valued of the lower of cost ong ner regiizabie valve, affer moking due cliowances for obsolete
and skyw moving Hems. Met Realizable Yalus [MRY] & me ssimoied seling price ot which inventories can be sald
in the ordinory course of business less the estimaled cost of completien and the sstimated eowl necesary to moke
the sale. NEY Iz aszessed with reference to market condifions and prices existing ot the reporting dote ond In the
light of recent market tranzactions:

The cosf incurred In bringing inventories to i1 present locaticn and conditions ore occounted using the following
cost formuice: @

| Row Motarals = Af purchose cost on first-in-firs-out bosis '

| Firtshed Goods
o| Refined Producte - ‘A the codt of direct matericl, direct labor ond an oppropricte propartion of |
morufacturing cverhends bosed an posmal operating copociy, but excleding |

borrowing costz
] Imparts | = A puchase cosron fei-in-firg-aul Bagis

Work=in progress |

a] Refired Produces = A the oot af direct motarial, diredt labar ond on Gppropriote proportion of |
mn-.u-fm::lurlng overhecds bosed on mormal operoting copociy, bt e ched g
barrowiig cosii

i k] impana =AY parhee cost on Thee-in-Neat-our basis
| Ciher Fnlthed Goody - At purchose cost on welghfed overoge basls
| Conzumables & Spores - Ay pun:hn:-:r.l:n:'l an h';i-i";';.t-l:-'.;ﬁ'Erﬂgf basis

1.4.11 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cosh and cosh equivalents ore cosh in hend, demond depeosits and thort-term highly Hguid investments, readily
convertible fo known omeunts of cosh and subject to insignificant rlde of changes In value. Far the purpose of cosh
flow srotement, caosh and cosh equivalents consist of cash in hond and depeosits in banks nel of eutstanding bank

oserdrafts Investment with shont morerities L.e. three manths or less from the dote of coquisitien |s olso trected as
cosh eguivalant,

1.4.12 Previsions & Liabilities

Frovisions

Provisians are recagnized when the Group hos o prasent obligotion {legel or comtructive] as a result of o past
event, whers it Is probable that on outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to setile
the abligatien and a reliabie estimate con be mode of the amount of the obligarion, Whan the Group expects
some or all of o provision te be reimburied, the reimbursement & recognized o1 o seporoie gsset but anly when
the reimbursement is virwolly certaln The oxpense relating o any provision i presented In the income itatemert
net of any reimbursemen!. If the effec of the fime volue of money it moterial, pravisions sre defermined by
discounting the expected future cash flows af o pre-tox rate thor reflects current maorket assessments of the fFme

value of money and, where appropricte, the risks specitic to the liobiiity. Where discounting is used, the Incregss
in tha provision due 1o the possoge of fime is recognized o4 an interest expense,
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Defined Benefit Cbligations - Gratuiry

The liabifity recognized in the Stotement of Financial Position in respect of gratuity is the present valve of the
obligation ar the end of the reporting period using the projectad unit credit method, The presem valve of the
defined benefit obligation depends on number of facrors that are determined on on octuarial bask using number
of asumptions. These osswumptions used In derermining the cost for grotully Indude the discount rote, expected
staff turnover and solory increment rate. Any chongs In Wess cisomplicns will impad the corryimg omouni of
gratuily abligatian,

The monogeme® determings the oppropriate dlscouwnt rarte af the end of each year. This i the interest rote thot
should be uied in determining the present value of estimoled future cash flaws expecied to be required fo setile
the defined benefit abligation, In determining the discount rate, management conziders the interest rate: of
povernment bond: in the abience of deep morker for corporote bonds e Sri Lanka. Other key essumptions far
defined banefll abligalian are baied oa current market conditions.

Provision hos bean moade for ratirement gratuities from the beginning of service for all permanent employees, in
cenformity with LKAS 19 - Employee Benefit, However, under the Payment of Grotuity Act Mo, 12 of 1983, the
liokifty to on employee arses only on completion of 5 years of continved service.

This i not an externally funded defined benafit plan.

Actuariol goins and losses ore charged ar credifed In othar comprehenzive income in the pericd in which they
arse.

Defined Contribution Plans — Employesc’ Provident Fund & Employsess’ Trust Fund

Employvess are sligible far Employess’ Provident Fund contributions and Emgloyvess' Trust Fund contribitlans in line
with the respective stotutes and regulations, The Cerporation contributes 15% and 3% of gross emoluments of
employees to Employees’ Provident Furd ond Employees’ Trust Fund respectively and records o2 on expense in
the income statement in the pericds during which services are renderad by employess.

1.4:.12 Copital Reserve

apeciflc omaunts received from Government Consclidoted Fund and the net value of restrociuring sale procesds
which eveatually farm the lsued copital of the successor to Ceylon Peteoléum Corporation are credited to a
Capital Reserve,

1.4.14 Financial Insiruments
i) Financial cusels
Initial recognition and measurement

The dossification of finondal asiets ot initial recognition depends on the fingncigl ossef’s controciual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for monoging thers With the sxception of trode receivobles ther
do not contain o significart financing companant or for which the Group has applizd the pracical axpedient, the
Corporation inlfially measures a finencial asset of it Fair volee plus, Tn the cose of o finondal a=et not af fair
value through- profit or loss, fromaction caste Trede receivablas ther do nat contaln e thgnifleasr Financing
component or for which the Group hea opplied the practicel expedient ore meosured ot the framactien price.

Finoncial assats subsequently measured of amortised cost, Toir value Threugh ofver comprehensive income (ST,
and falr value threugh geefir or loe
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In arder for a finonclal asset to be casified and meswred o emonized cost ar foir value through OCI, It needs
to give rise to cosh flows thot are “solaty paymens of principal and interest [SPPI)' on the principal ameunt
cutstanding. This ossessment & referrad ro g3 the PP test and 4 gerformed ot on instrument level.

The Group’s Business model for managing finorcial ossets redar b hew I manages Ik financal assets in arder to
penerdte coth flows. The bugness model determines whemar cosh Tlows will résult from callecting contractual cash
Flows, selling the financial assets, or bofu

Purchases or soles of financial assets that require delivery of owsats within o fime frame established by regulation
or carventiaon infthe morket ploce [reguler way trodes] ora recogrised sa the frode date, e the date thot the
Group commits to purchose or sall the assef.

The Group dassified its financial instruments In the following catagories

4. Finoncial assets al amoarised cosi
The Group measures financial eisets ot amortised cost it both of the following conditions are met:

* The financiol osset is held within o business model with the objsctive o hold fnoncial amsets In order 1o eollesct
cantracheal cash Hows, and

* The cantroctual terms of the finonciol omet give rise en tpecifled deres 19 cath flows that ore solely paymants
of principal and interest on the principal omaount aurstanding

Finenciol assets of omortlsed cout are whsequenily measored ushg the effective Interest [BIR) method and ore
swhject to impoirment. Golne ond losses are récognised |0 fcome stotement when the asset k= derecognised,
madified or impaired.

The Group's financia! omets ot omertised cost indudes trade ond other receivables, loans fo employees ond
investmen? In freatury bonds, bills and fixed deposit.

b. Financinl assets designoted ot foir volua through OCH
Upon Initiol recognitian, the Group con elec o clossify rrevocobly ih squity investments oz equity Ingtruments

designated ef fair value through O when thay mest the deflnitien of equity under |45 32 Finandal Instruments
Fresentotion and are net held for rroding. The dosilication 1s determined on on Instrument-by nitrument basis,

Gaing ond lostes on these finonciol omnets ore never recyded |ncome Statement. Dlvidends are recognised as
other income in the Income Statement whan the right of poyment has been established, except when the Group
benefits from such proceed: as o recavery of port of the cost of the finondal asset, in which case, such gons are
recarded in OCI,

The Group elected to clossify i quated sindd pon-lizted equity invertments ender this cafegesy,
Darecognition

& financial psuet (ar, whers ﬂppliéﬂhlﬁ. o part of '@ financial ouist of part of a greup of similer finencdel aateis) s
primorily decacognised [Le., removed fram the Group's conselidsied statement of finoncial position) when

= The F|l]|'llli to rgcaive cash flows from the osset hove u;l:plmdl ar

* The Group has iransferred it rights 1o recsive cash fiows from rhe asser or hos assumed an obligation o pay
the received cash flows in full without metericl delay fo o third party under @ 'pass-through’ arrongement and
aither (o] the Group has tronsferred substantially all the jigks ond rewards of the osset, or (b} the Group hos
neither tronsferred nar rétained subdonticlly oll the rfake and reveards of the oset, bat hos transferred cantral of
the azset,

Page | 14




When the Group has ransferred it rights to receive cash flows from an asser or hos enfered inte o pas-through
arrangemeant, it evaluates if, and 1o what exrenl, # hos “s2i0 ¢ he risks ond rewords of ownerchip, When it hae
neither fronsferred nor retained substaatially ol of e flgkr ond rewards of the osset, nor tronsferred contrel of
the aiset, the Group contingas fo recognise the rronsferred coset to the extenl of (15 continuing invalvement. In that
oot the Group olso recognises on ossodiated labiliiy. The womfered omet ond the ossoclated liabiliiy are
measured on o basis that reflects the rights ond obligafians thar the Group hos retalned,

Impoirment of financiol assels

The Group ossetses of eoch reporting dote whether thera 5 any objective evidease that a finoncial osset or o
group of financlal aisets ik impaired. A finoncial aset or o group of finondia! osets it deemed to be impaired i,
and anly if, there is abjective evidence of impoirment a5 o resit of one or maore eventy that hos occurred offer
the inital recognition of the asiet (on incurred ‘loss-event’) and that loss event haz an imgach en the sdtimated
Future cah fiews of the financial oszef or the group of finontial assefs that con be rellably estimated. Expected
credit losses (ECL)s are based on the difference berween the cantroctycl cosh Hlows des in accordance with the
centract and all the cash flows thot the Group expacis 1o receive, discounted at on appreximotion of the ariginal
eHfective interest rote. The expected cath flows will include eath Flows from the sole of colloteral held or other
cradit enhancements thot are integral to the contractual ferms.

ECLs are recognised in fwo stages. For credit exposures far which there hos not been o slgnifleant [nereose in
cradit risk since initial recognition, ECL1 ore provided for credif losses that result from defoult events thot are
possible within the next 12-months (o 12=month ECL). For those credit exposures for which thare hos Been o
significant increase in credit risk since Initiel recognifion, o less allowance |s required for credit lo1ses expected
over the remaliring life of the xposwre, irrespective of the fiming of the defoult [a lifetime ECL).

For trade ond other receivables, avidence of Impairmet moy incude indications that the debters or o group of
debtors is experiencing significant finondaol difficulry, default or delinquency in interest or principal poyments, the
probability that they will anter bonkruptey o other finongial resrganization and where obiervable dote indicate
that there is o meosuroble decrease in the sstimated tuture cosh flows, such as changes In orreors or economic
cendirions thot correlate with defouln. The Group hos estabiished o provision motrix that is based on its higtarical
cradit loss experience, odusted for forward-loaking fadars specific to the debiars.

The Group considers o finonciol aset in defoull when controctual poyments ore remote. However, In cerain
cases, the Group may obo consider a finoncial amet to be In defoult when intemal or external Infermatian
indicates that the Groop is unlikely to recelve the autstanding controctuol amounts in full before teking Inte
account ony credit echoncements held by the Group, A fnancial oiset 3 written off when there s no repsonchile
expeciation of recovering the contractual cash fows. The Group raview individually significant frode receivables
af the eoch reporfing date to oisess whether impairment loss should be recognized in the incame siatement. Since
the Group assess the trade recelvable individually ard found not to be odditionatly impalred.

ii] Financiol linkilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Rabiliies are classified, at inifial recognition, os financol lobilties ar fair valee thravgh profit or loss,
lomns end barrowings, Inelude irade and ather pavebler oz opprapriots,

All finandal liobilities are recognised inifolly ot Fair value and, in the case of ioons ond berréwings and
payables, net of direcily atiribdtoble rransoctlon costs,

The Group's financiol labilities Indude trode ond other poyobles, |oon: ond borrowings incleding bank
overdroft.
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subseguent measurement
Leans &borrowings and trade and other payables af Amonisza Cost

After initial recognifion, interest-bedring fcons and Sorrowing: are subseqguently mecsured af amarfised codt
wiing the EIR method, Gaimg and losses are recegrised in Income Stotemant when the liobilities ore derecognized
os wall s theough the EIR amortisotion process,

Amortised cost is calculated by toking Info occownt any discount ar aremium o dequisilion and fees or cotts that
are on integral gort of tha 2R, The EIR amartisetion is included o5 Hinpage cass In the Incema Statement,

Derecagnition

A flnancial |Jr.'|b|!|1':r iz d‘a-re:ugnim.-d- when the abligu!ian under the ||'uh|"ﬁf'r [E3 d'i:l;hclrg—:d or canceled or ul-cpqui.
When an existing financial hobllity is reploced by ancther fram the same lender on whstontially different terms,
or the ferms of on existing liabifity are swbstantially modified, such an exchonge of modification & freated as the
derecognition of the ariginal liokility ond the recognifion of o new Bobility, The difference in the respective
careying omounts i recognised in the income stotemant.

iif}] Offsetting of finandal instrumants

Fimancial assets ond financial lobilities ore offset ond the net ameount is reported in the comclidered sfotament of
Financhal positien f there 5 o correnily enforceakele lege! righl 1o offset the recognised amounts ond there iz an
intenficn fo settie on o net besis, to reolise the cosets ond settle the Hobilities simoltansocwly.

Determinatien of falr value

The fair value for finandal msruments traded In selive market ot the reporting dote s based on fheir gquated
market price without any deduction for transaction costs.

For aoll other finonciol imtruments not troded In on  octive markes, the fair value i: determined by wiing
gpprapriate valudation hechniques. Valuation technigues Incude the discowmted cesh flaw medhad, comparizan o
simllor instruments for whidh morker observable prices @xist cud other relevan: valeation madeds.

Certain Haoncial instruments ore recorded of foir volue ning voluvation technigues in which current morket
framioctions or observoble market doto are nol avoilabla. Thair falr value i determined using valuation madels
with the Group's bett etimate of thae mast appropriate mede! csumaptions.

An onalysis of falr values of financial instruments ond further details o3 to how they ore measured are provided
in Mete 13.1.

The Institure of Charfered Accountants of 50 Lonka zued SEFES 02 Financial mstruments which reflects Fincncial
inctrurments and reploces LKAS 39 Fleandal Inttrument, recognition ond Measurement. The Stondord introgduces
new reguirements for Classificotion and Meawrement of Impoirment and Hedge Accaunting.

1.4.15 Accounting for lsases

The Group ossesses at cartroct incaprion whether a contraet i, or contoing; o lease. That is, if the contract conveys
the right to coniral the use of on identified osset for & pericd of e n exchange for corsiderotion

a. Right-of-use assets
The Group recognises right-of-use cesets ot the commencemen! date of the lease [Le., the date tha undarlying
cssal Is ovolloble for vee). Right-of-vre ossets are meowred or cosy, bess ony acumuioted depreciation ond
impoirment losses, and odlusted for any remeosurement of lzose liabilltles. The cost of right-of -we assefs includes
the amount of leose fiabilities recognised, inlrial direct covls incurred, and izcsie payments made ot or before the
commencement dote less ony leose incentives received. Right-of-use ossets are deprecioted on o straight-line
bosis over the shorter of the loose term and the asrimoted uieful lives af the assets.
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If ownership of the leased omser wonsfers o the Corporction of the end of the leose rerm or the cost reflects the
exercise of o purchose option, depreciation is calculoted uwsing o sctfimoted vseful life of the osset. The right-of-
e gosl are alie whijscted to impalrmant,

b. Leasze labilities
At the commancement dote of the leose, the Groug recogaiszs lsasa Nobilities measired ot the present value of
Izose payments to be made over the leose o The lzcse poyments indude fized poyments: {inclucing Tn-
substance fised payments] bes: ony lease ncenivel recelvozle, variable lease poyments thot depend on on
index or o rote, and omounts expected o be pald undes residusl valee guaranteed, The l=aie poyments alsa
include the exdrdse price of o purchase opfion redionably cericin fo be exercised by the Compeany ond

payments of penolties for terminofing the leose, i the lease rann reflects the Company exercizing the option s
s mencte,

1.4.18 Cantingeni liabilitias, lifigation & cammiiments

Contingent liokilities are the possible obligotions whase esistence will be confirmed aaly by wicertoin future
events of present cbilgations where the frander of economic benefir 4 not proboble or conngt be reliobly
meawred, Contingent liabilities ore not recognized in the Statement of Financlol Positian but are disclosed, unless
they ore remote.

1.5 ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following SLFRS have been fswed by the Institufe of Chorered Accountants of S Loanka that have an
effactive dale in #e future and have not besn qpplild. in prnpuring theos Financlal Stotemants. The I:qrpqrullwmq
will adopt these standards when they become effective. Pending the completicn of detailed review, the financial
impocr s nof reasonobly estimable os or the date of publication of these Finoncial Starements. The following
standords, omendments ond improvements are not expected to hove a dgnificant impaet oa the Graug's financlal
stabementi.

al SLFRS 17 = Indurance Contrach

This standard b effective for annval pericds cammencing on or after 01 fongary 2023,
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L REVENUE ; ml | .@i . ﬁ g &
Damestic — _ LUTADG1E73 535767041 1,068,174555 530.757.041
Export . e SL5T0454 274535159 Bi5T0.464 47452519
BlinKEINg 816921 5,613,488 816021  S.613.489
Termina: Charge & Othars ——— - 400,748 254825
Total Sales i - 1234440058 993, Bnl:m-; 1LIS196IBRE SMAISTETE
Liss - Excise Duty & S5CL (5547941 (9,078 626 [5.,547.541] IEI I:I:I'-H-E-EE|
Nt Revenus L4980 118 584754423 1,146,314,748  5B5,019.243
AT = S e AN iny . Grewp
Tk 5 o ] S e o x
Incame e Pavestment Property ‘525594 451T17 525504 452,713
Staff Loan Intarast — B 5545 Z27.E15 1008077 645038
Rertal [heceme 10957 104498 15967 15.074
F'ruflu'glm-;}un didpesnl of PPE 320491 5449 1% 500 3,420
Profitan Sale of Filling Station equipment = 135527 20150 135527 20506
D den | R aire 0.g01 - [0 -
Surdry Income — 17E6Ad E15.562 771503 1052776
1,188 358 1,530.742 2489.5990  2.379.927
!t&- Retn E.E ._'!'_._
Ciperating Proft steted aftes chargiog the following expemsas
Frecrs’ emoments DG4 10.558 E&ﬂﬂl MN.616
Auditars’ remunenticn including UnGar peTAEs Fon EEO 23075 B3R 24345
O praciation 627302 FO1 146 1473754 1,554 190
Advertis N Expanses o 46785 17.773 A6734 1.7
Legal change & Other Profassional fee — 163386 125608 165,335 11_5__6:!_3
Disallowed VAT 1,342 551 1,181 675 1308651 1191975
special for to Geneml Treasury 1000000 1000000 1000003  1.000.000
LS r S L ! { i {SEE aﬁﬂﬁﬁ' :
Imoroet Incami on Treasury Blils, Fxed Depodity ond Sall Deaosits 13,357.374 T.726. 756 Egﬂ.ﬁﬂi T 028 128
|rnlurr|:t ircome on Cradif lmemee B Cvortlug trode dekns ‘E_D.,HS B4 71T 10,683 14.717
Irteract Income on CERAPP A atien dibibars . A5,084.521 15, 5R4 380 25084 521 10 584.178
Imterest Incame on Treasuny Bonds 0719 33.748 et 32.745
Irferest Incarme on BFC AT & Ofnen IH7.182 10482 187 183 10,483
37850487 18369081 37935768 18,570.652
y Py ;;:. ﬂ;ﬂn i odd AL w,;fiﬁﬂﬂg.;"
6. FINANCE EXPENSES | EMEZ zlRestated 2022 2021 Restated
| - Mo FcMn RsMn Ramn
Interest on Forsign Currency Sank L oENE 97,154 208 15,630,753 SRAG4098 25 630.751
Imerest o LKA Bank Loans = oo ___BSBETSS . B9R2 TS5 )
Imerres o Lease Uability 15 i85 2.393 ot
Othwer Finaree Cost 13445335 12.155 13415336 12.155
118,338,657 15,545.501 LIOSE7T.183  25.545.63%
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R -—  — ——— = -

Currd income 1ax I | - ‘ . 505, 558
Uflﬂ!-.rf‘lﬂ!-!r:l ol sann of previous yeans - - ;5_1_“! 413413}
Deferred tax: - o - -
Drginatian ard resersal of temporsny differences - Income statsment - - A57.80S [EcEai T
Income tax expense - incume statement : 354612 402553
Infome fax papenss - Dther Comprehensve income (19,0355 1.205) T4r414 101 661
Total income tox enpense [E19.035) {1.205) 1097028 c0a. 214

A recondilistion between current Lo charge ond profit before tow & given bekow:

Accgunting prefit/{los) bedore tax (545,065.143) [81.006.034) (E15STLA0D] (O, 364.006)
fudd: Dizallowable expenzes - ‘.l'i"ﬂﬁllﬁ..ﬂ 45730425 IHEE-E.BH.I 41 300.115
Less: Allowable enperses B exsmat Indanme (1344560 [I.283541) [2568.441) (4,521 409
Adjusted trade profit (45 GE1.385) [4187G6.047) (446, 783468] [41,205 2049
LEa Ut ation o EaR igiaes = - : : :
Akl Tas bgsaich 10 te yiar 445,651 385 &1 BTE.G4Y MEJEIASE 40,178 Y84
Tarable income - - - [1,206.53%)
Income tax che L}

J023 ATH[A07]- 245 ’ * 505,568
= COrEssnary rajos 5
Undesfioeer] prowision of previous yoas . £ {3.254] [13.432)
Defered tax chargs to income Staterment - : 357806 LB5.E04]
Digination and rewersal of femoorary differgnces - OC S18.035 (1205} 782414 11661
IRCome tak erpanse 519.035 {1208} 1,097 036 S04.104

Asseisments hove been Hived to the Toxable years of 1997/98. 2013714, 2014/2015, 2015/16 end
2016/1F amoynting 1o Bs. 2503 Mn, B 9994 Mn, R 72309 Moy Bs 54.68 M and §1 0 2.170.07 Mn
respectively and CPC hes made valid appeals for thege Adcssaments, Incame tax llakiliti=e on the assessments for
the year of assescnent 1 997 /98 had been recogiized bt the finance! siatemeants.

Determination for the year of cssassment 201314 hos been given by the inland Revenue Deportment ond an

appeal hos been made fo the Tox bLppeois Commission against the deferminction given for the yeor of
Assesement 2013714,

The assessments have been roised against TPSTL by RD for fie tax lickifiies induding penaltie: amoenting to B
401 M Tor the peried up e 31,0 222009 and R 390 Mo, for the perlod fram 2010 10 2022;

I FHCPNTY, BT o )|
il y -
Bllesd o
_Hal awal DE/OLSA02 I LG MESIE XEASA4] 13A15E
Ao 03.084 I35 118
Pripuaa, [TEEL! - P {5748
_Bal gz at 11112/7007 16,556,530 LOLS  IOOTOSES  AE3SEA1 LITTAN RASTO09 11325477 EATMM R4
BT Daprecistion —— = ———— I
el mLBOOLSAL2 1,736,300 0397  I0EITEIN  L57L008 L17ESH 1938 550 186D 34
Crangs 1e¢ the Year 132573 SibiE 3,301 634 106974 JL0 Ps1T &S 1T
sty e = gEaOEg 0 - |1&.7d1) §3& Rk
Bar' an o 11,1125 HLD _ LEkmoTy bAE} 13 I0ERRE LETHETS LSRN LESRITT 18 A7L530
B 11 w1 1123073 15,351 557 Lges Gsesdia LNl DBASST  AOESST 11395477 AS399usy
Lomd an I 420650 Ligar oy LN IERSdE 2435947 1,383.54 429787 T 0% ERI41TER
Aot D as i 1102, 2001 LA AL FaEd  FeEInEll LFrL o LETLSAL S bl 16852 334
B o ot 3113 5 ) 7 NS jase  aaredm
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Gross corrying omount of the fully depredated Froperty, Plant & Equipment os af 31.12.2022 ks Re 3,191.080
Mn (2021 = Rs 2,779.1864 M.

BIIII nl:l]-l..'i]!l._.':lﬂll RE Lk L.aa 45, 160 424 L L 1.352.000 5030 O] ERLEEL 03,543 829
Addins B Dsh 338585 75.539 X R5INT 5501 364 5,506 450
Tanslen 136576 : L670.220 9.119 : 1po04  (LEITAR) :
Lhigemaly 135045 [35:T4R[ : [kl [FErH] [11885] [E5.351]
Bal i al 3171250088 235T4EI% LOla  ENDEATE]  §E0e.3dn 3,345 160 5154398 11355564 WSAM106)
A2 Depreciation
“Mai s at 01,01/2022 _IOESEAT 03w WJTPMI - ASKITIR LGA1M 4957554 33347342
Cnarge for Chm Y Jon m_g.:i 2800-THT 192 037 ZLET] 171535 F FIEL
D:.“nll B jodae | 25738 - q-l,,?.l,_'u fLLEN 141137
Wal s 0113/3003 N e N N ANV 3,031,018 L4338 257 i Lk
Costas @i 31122001 3R3a0204 LO1A  lasfsoET  EEs1IS0 1752800 LLEIETH R F T E TR
At g o ) 3317 3000 3,065.E8) 397 19138541 a3 1,914,152 EaE2 1HT 33,347.343
WEV @ Al 3112 E2) AL ITRTIE 613 22,736,434 1538508 338 7E0 482 52) 0105559 55396480

Grows carrying amount of the fully: depredoted Property, Plant & Egquipment g3 af 31.12.2022 is ks 11,582.712
Ma (2021 - 510,654,442 Ma),

T e e e R
-ﬁL; t J-rl. = 1. 1 ITI H!_-.L-|_I1_+r“ ¥ -;'al |I FF- - II

s ; of i N TEE1R TE.51H TE51R AN
A Adshgnns /) Transhers = F
23l 3.1 thy gna of v yeds . oE JEHE TSI LETL
Smpreistion
Sl st ites bmgimvnirg, of the B 23813 4128 Lidls
A Tramer from PR ]
Suich Lhsope: For the year LIm FSL 1370 bRkl
B asar e gl ob ﬁ_ MG 0 14726
Mot Beok value 51792 50411 L

Investment propenty conslsts of properties focated at Thurstan Road, Flower Road & Filling Stations given on rént.

Description Fair Value
Rs.Min
| No.80, Flower Road, Colombo 07 &0,000
| No22/1, Thurstan Road, Colombo 03 )
 Filling Stations 35510

Fair vaise of the investment properties war bases an the valuations carried out in the years 2012 and 2016 by the
Yaluatlon Deganment, who are independent valvers not connected with the Corporation
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_onr Cearying vilus

Al khés hayyinning ol e yaar i (& 1:E ] GEd. Ui _ Ao (LA 8k
AdoivoreTramefarg 000 — ——— o r
At ane prctat the yar T T 3380 37794 609,131
Amorthation B SR g . e eTapes
Al ahe heginnrg ol the ye L2z A5E P27 5380 Jr.roe SE1E0]
Crarge o the Toar 8 = ‘0.128 anom : i)
Alhe and i the sear DU58  aitim 5380 37t 57104
Carrying walus
Fuan 301r J0dy D429 3T.9x mas
A5 At 311X 0L 0556 ET33E Elin

During the yeor CPC acquired PPE Including fmangible ostets amounting to Rs 4579733 Mn [2031 - Ba
2.525.63%) ond of this CPC poid R4 1,427,727 Ma (2027 B, 1,587.453Mn.)

Curing the yeor Group ocguired PPE Including Intongible ciels omounting to Ru 5508420 Mo (2021-R5
3883546 Mn.| and of this Group peld B 2,348,478 Mo (2027 B 2925380 M.

B.5 Copitalisation of Borrowing Cost

The Group commenced the Construction of Development & Upgroding of Aviofion Refueling Terminal & the
Existing Fueel Hydrant System and Installetion of o Fuel Hydrant System of CPC ot Mew Apron —E Bandaronaike
International Arport (BlAlR lanuary 201 6. This Project i finonced by fthe two sultource facllitias [15% from the
Commarcinl lnon token from Peaples Bank and the Balanes B5% on a Seff-finoncing bosds by the contractar],

The amaunt of berrowing cost copitalized during the yasr 2022 was Ra B10.3483 Mn, [2021-Rs. 235942 M|,
The rate was to deferming the capitalization of Borrawing cos! was 7.29% pua,

9 RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSETS _ 5 el BN BT T P

2.1. Lanse Assals

The Corporction enferad In to the lease contract with the Geavernment for 24 Tanks ar Trincomales Tenk Form for
the period of 50veors.

Further, The Corporotion hos entered for Lease sentract: for the land: ot Meluwa,, Yafivontota and Ramapura.

“ a3 = : T _i "M all
i ‘ TR
cast —_— =
Beal wy i B3] o IO 0,08 B ALY
Addlitinm L ANiKO4Y
E%thﬂﬂ 10549 nme 363525 63015
n

Bl s a1 b3/ 3373 1474 35174 ITTTEl
Chiongw lorine yoi P 1L 1..[."3.'-;'? LpIEl
Mad s a1 31412 &1m 527N 55400 45 174
Brf Bnos Walun BB 15433 E527 1734l
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Linw = et
Bal s a1 0101 o
Adimans E =, ¥
Adjs ity figeris = i e L4263 L3 a4 745 £d
Magrre | = AL 1. 29 f2% 2O 11233
B il LD iz 125,383 ika53 3454349 FETEY
Cument lishiltien — LE5% Y EEE
.':E"Huirllillﬂllllllf} II:._IE_J' 17 J_]':I Hwﬁ 17312
Tois [ _'I.ﬂ.;_'ﬂ_ﬂ'_l 1350 343420 11035
Mol lager thian i yar 115 Lax, e 3 6o
Lied W gk yeal drad rod |ter fhan free jaarn L TR §.037 TR nan
Laner pran Ve yeal 100,555 12851 Mﬂ- 10831
Toead 105,383 18,350 L k) FLO4S

Py T R ey vy st

Frr-1|.'-ﬂ:rrl|r-rprruﬂ EI"" ul-u'.E ayeiy
Il unl s s o lmasn IHlJIIl.|I

Toteld ricogeasd in cpame st s e
TOLal Cash BulBaws imeco wilh repeect top jeases

?.5 CPC hos obrained londs from the Gavernment Insituticns such a: Sri Lonka Roilwoy Department, Mahoweli
Authority, Municipal Councils efe, ond presently pay: |cote rentols o3 per the negofiotions with the
respective porties. Discussions with the relevant parties are In progress o enler Inte e formal contract for
the lease arrangements. leose rentels poid reloting fo the lease without agresments, short term and low
volue lenses for the year 2033 ix fz. 4.47 Mn. (2027 - Be 44,19 Mn. which are induding the rent expenues,

Cerplos Petrateum Storage Terminals Led. BLETS  BEETH 5..{:|:l:'_l_[m -
Trinco Peorpkrum Termiral (P Lid SO0 1.6 - =
S051.000 8,000.00] - -

101 The wmmarized financial infermation of the Subsifary company

Subsidiary - PSTL

Statemant of Financial Position M w

Maf - Current Aysets ;ﬁm LR P %
-

Current Assets A5, 16, TE0ads D
Total Assats - 510310 13506370

Capital and Rieseryes JIE0EE 17307261 63,347
MEn - Current Linbilitiss 337860 3219138 13008
Current Liabilites -y 13.978

mo——x

’ 3, T TEOTS R
Total Equity and Liabifity 33,510310 :




| i

Statement of Comprebensive Income

Revinue

Fapensias

et | mpome

Frofil belore Tax

Intoma Tax Experses.

Profit for the year

Other comprehenshie income

Total Cemprehamive Income far the year

Drvidend Paid (o the non-controlling interest

Dlited ity irvs e ALl 12.200 12.500 12%00 12.500
Linguoted equl ty | vestments gL 0,540 £.540 0540 0.540
Ngirs sguity ey tmerts il T o 23:.012 . 231012

TRRECE LAV
'!J i iy

,H;I!,DD‘.‘I tlnina.g[ﬂwa Rl each fuilly gad 12500 12,500 12500 12500

Sdjwprnart for faie vislon shangis = 2

fumaciated Huul. h,pm-t.nf Ea-.-lu- Led.

b L2068 Dirdingey Shates al R 100 sach 1530 0539 [is3a .50
Lanka Leyland Led.

100 Drdinary Sharas of T0/= sach 0.001 D001 001 0.003

international {ocoperative Petroleumr association
5,45 Shares of Us 5 100/ each fully pald :
me ] 5086 ,;ﬁ 5.08R
: ﬁ (5.086)  (SO86)  |S.086)
0.540 0.540 0.540 0.540

The unquoted I rants classifad a5 financie sesets of Faic iaieo Dhrougy S0L investments are caried al cost

The miiximien expoiuie o chedit risk 8t the repomng date it the cunying vales of squity secerties dassified as fair value through OCL

Mone af the unisesed squily inwestments i eithe: pae diee o impaired except the Intemetanal Cooperative Petraleum Sssadatian for which
ar impesrrnent pravision fias been made

imestment in Treasun Bandi
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Trade Receivables 123,638,201 - 154,201 942

Receivables- Inland Revenue & Custom Dept. wﬂ - 5,377.955 -
Other Receivabies 11,201.654 2,250.608

Deposits & Prepayments M Sﬁﬁ 535,272 Q40,441
Aflvance 1.966.219 -

Loans & Advances to Employees ﬁﬁiﬁ mﬁﬁﬂ 40269  4,273.485
TOTAL 268,786.695  6,280.223  183,323.312 7,464,536

Less than 30 days

30 - 90 days mzﬁsm&

91 - 180 days d;ﬁﬂ 11,103.936
181 - 365 days 81,418.840 16,407.638
More than 365 days 71,767.085 02576157
Total 223,692.605 _164,258.979_
Provision for impairment (54.404) {57.037)

223,638.201 164,201,942

Movernent inthe provision for impairment of trade receivables is as follows.

B-alﬂnca as at hthmar!.r

Lecs: Amount Recovered 15.666) {D-E'Eﬁl
Less: Amount write off Hine -

Add: Provision for the year _ om 7.655
Balance as at 315t December 58.404 57.037
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Trade Receivabies 5 225819331 - 165772961 -

Receivabiles- Inland Revenue & Cuitam Depl, 1 8,330,100 - 5,455.863 =
Other Receivablfs 8,187.335 1,250.606 11,124.582 2,250.605
Deposits & Prepayments 3,087.320 509,657 2,235901 040443
Advance 27,301 644 = 1.966.219 -
Loans B Advances to Employees 1, 727717 £.854.815 1,797 G484 5, EB34.330
275,163.447  7,715.078  188,353.174 9,025,378

The camying amounts of trade recelvables are denominated in following currencies;

Sni Lankan Rupees 115,123,638 100,884,167 121404768  102,455.186
United States Doliars 101,514 563 63, 317.775 1N‘51¢§§3 63,317.775

223 638201 154, 201.642 225,919.331 165,772.861

12.1 Kerosene Subsidy

The Corporatlon salls Kerosene of Government declded grice ond the Government has sgreed 1o reimbyrse the
loss incurred due fo Kerosene price reduction through the lottors issued by the Secretary to the General Treasury.
Althoigh the Corporofion requested to reimburse the subsidy element, the govemment reimbursed oaly Rs
4 45%.28 far the year 20715, The Corporation ix continususdly negeticiing with the Gensral Treasury far the
Kerosene whskdy slement and the total subsidy recelvable as ot 31,1 2.2022 iz Bs, 70,148 Mn, and Rz 509772
M. has been recegnized up To 2017 in the financlal statements and balonce has not been recognized In the
financlol statements until the recelpt; confirmation from the Genercl Treosury. Kerosene subsidy for the year Iy
Rs. 26,065 M,

L] e [ 8yt © | Ry e
ﬂniuhlmu:munn_ﬁ;:gg = -
Tt ainl ool s v alilys IOGASE,56T 18SA00R9F  ITEMAS42T  19LULLsAn
Irestments in meayury boods " 2312 . 241012
Hiumm b5 wail lanks £ =
Cashinhsnd and at bark o \TSEEEE0 181607205 19670848 143284134
Financial pssets a1 fair value through 001
Unuinded EoaTy InvasTrenTs 3540 0.540 9540 .540
E!_uc]l:r_ll_i!}mlll inuwttmpnti . o 13,500 12500 13.5060 12500
TOTAL 04036167  2I7.365.350 L EI3311 335030876
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e e AN e ReMn  RsMn R

Flnanciallsblivesatamectieed oot~ 00 =

Homrowings — s WEPOS0NE 516162327  BEMEOIM  516,162.327

Trade ani othar payatiles _ isecohess 132350640 195.670.831 2333519

TOTAL 547000.580 755121972  524,67B.B66 745,544,300
'

13.L. Fair value of Financial Instruments

56t out below is a comparison by class of the carrying amcunis and far value of the Group's financial instruments
that are ciassified as financal Instruments in the financis! stetements

_ ReMn  ReMn  ReMn .g_:,_.

Financial gssets

Mon Current Financial asses

Cuted equity Investments 13.21 (SRS e S 12500 1}5@1 12,500

Unguoted equty investments 13.2.2 u.ﬂ 0540 5@ 0,540

investernent |n Trésury Bonds 13,21 ST shie 231.012
Trade & Dither receivables = 124 ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ:@ 186, 457,105 %‘ﬁ' 185,400,803
Cash and cash equivalants __1azg ' ﬂm 141,607,206 = ﬂw 141,607, 205
Total B 284,080,745 327,318.362  IBA,026.180 327,261.149
Financlal llabilities = AR .
Loans & borrowings 1313 M 5 893 364 11833486 5893 309
Trade & other paysties 13.1.4 m 338,950, 545 196,290,546 238,959 645
Shor tefm borrowings 13.1.4 LA :- 8 510758933 || B1EB7ASAE

13.2.Determination of fair value
Valuation Model

Far all finandal Instruments where fair valués are determined by referring to externally guoted prices or
nbserncable pricing Inpute to madels, independent prics detérminatian o vaiidation is obtained.n an active
market,direct observation of a traded price may not be possible Jn these dreumstancesthe Group uses
alternative market infarmation and discounted cashflows 1o valigate the finandal instrument's fair value,
with grenter welght glven toinformation that is considerad to be mars ralevent and reliabls

13.21 Fairvalue-of Investments in guoted equity and treasury bonds 2re based on price quited in the market at the
7 reporting date,

13,27 Falr value ef unquoted equity investments carmed at cost are assurmed 1o equal Its fair value considering the
matarialliby of the invesimant.

investment In depasits and lepns & borfowings are evalusted by the Group based on parameters such as
interest rates, creditwarthiness of the bark, and the sk caarscueristics of the instrument. A5 at 31 December
22, the carrving amounis of deposits, (0ans & borrowings are not materially differant from their fair values.

1323

13.2 4 Cash and cash equivalents, trade & other rezeivables, trade & other peyables and short term bomowings
approdimate-their @nying amounts lzegely due tnthe short-teem masurities of these instruments.
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The Group Lse the following hiererchy for dewecmining and disclosing the falrvalue of financial instruments

level 1: Quoted [unadjusted| prices in actlve markess faridentical zssets or labilities:

Lewvel & Othertechniques for which & inpuE wilon 134é a significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, elther dirgctly or indirectly;

Lever| 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are Aot
based on observable market data

The foflowing 1ahle shaws an aralysis of financial instuments recarded at fair value by level of the fairvalue

hiararchy
CPC
A% at 31 December Frairr
Ag. Mn Rs. Mn Rs. Mn Rs. Mn
Level 1 Lewel 2 Leve! 3 Total
Finandal assets at falr value through OO
Queted eguity investments 1k500 - - 12,500
Unguoted eguity investmaents - : 0540 i, 540
13,500 - {0 540 13.040
Skt G . . Growp
. g ! :'" '.'m:'. 1 | I-
! = £l . T
Crude OF 54445 542 ¥,823 400 54 465546 B 383 400
DOither Raw matesial 5,372,753 1,125.992 6372.753 1,125, 95
Einished Praducts THESD2ET 27919023 77860487, 2792399
Inbosremegiale Procuct 6,325,185 53,120011% 5,325 185 1,170,112
Other Materials & Suppiies 4850813 3228328 5715638  3,794.984
Less: Prowision for Slow Moving 1errs {351,233} (361,233 [378.307) (377987}

149,393330 41915633 150,161.303  42,470.504

The Corperation imperted fuel under the agraaments with the suppliers cnd store them in iterage tanks of the
Corporetion on pledged basis. As per the agreemenis, thay oré mortgaged to supallers uniil the settlements arg
made. Accordingly, the value of the morigage sfock @i et 31.12.2022 &= R+ 40,7 18,847 Mn,

Components of Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Cach at Bank and in hard 17565560 IALGO7.I05  1B670.847 143864134

The bank depasits as ot 31,12.2021 have not been pledged (2021 pledzad amoun: - A5, 52,143 millien] as marg n against the
letter of Credits issued by the banks b Impon petraleum produsts.
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Cash and cash equivalents ,?M 141,5&? 205 19,670,847 143 984134
Hank overdrafts (note 22} 354628) (537992 (354628  [5373997)

17,211.932 141.069.213 19316219 143,326.142

hlanl:a amat 3" DEl:eniler E !E 28 qg‘;r 125 E 5!! 1.13 28,487,135

Equity capital through loan setiements ﬂlms.ﬁ - £84,093.386 -

912580511  7R487.125 912580511 28487135

Mo outhorized copital hos bean fixed by the Parlioment.

As proposed in the Mationol Budget 2023 ond o opproved by the Cobinet of Ministers, the Government
guoranteed foreign currency |USD) loans and bills as ot 31.1 22022 were token over by the government os
Government Debt. Therefere, the loans and bills to Bank of Caylon and People's Bank amounting to Rs.
HE4,093.385 Mn. has been transferred fo the Genercl Treasury and the same amount recognized as the equity
inflows on 31.12.2022.

Balance as at 317 December 4992686 4.992.686 4,992,686 4,992.685

im 2003, the transfer of assets to CPSTL had been done a1 book values, Subsequently it had been decided to recard the sbove
trangactions based on the values that kad been agreed wpon in the process of privatizstion. The eHect of this had been
sdfusted whder capital resern,

hllnte -l:- art 1!-: laman,r

Disposals | (5023
Balance as at 31" December 28043112 26063101 28049412 28,063.101

The revaluation reserve & used 10 record increases in the fair value of Progerty, Plant & Eguipment and decreases 1o the
extent that such decrease relates to an intrease on the same asset previousiv secag nised i equity.
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| B
gt R S e w Aok

g - : i
Baaree gs a1 017 vy 1,692.410 461,107 3,708,
Less: Payabbe for hase who Feft during the perod [E-H0E) [g.!.ﬂﬂ {8.808]
Faymeris made uring the year — {an 1yl {375.2E3) {440,643
13334317 3076719 3288503
Add: Currerd serdce cost 101874 184,054 183341
 Interestcost 157 543 388.7E8 328,600
Actuarial [gaimiiioss = BE9F3 {B¥3.519) [3F9.677
: 1492050 1851783 0 279550 3461107
Add; Benef it Ching Bay /LLL/NYLON/CPSTL Employses 10,025 10025 10.025
Balance az at 31 st Decambaer 1.502.076 1861808 2,785,945 3,471.132
Expenzes on retirement benefit obligation
Ingame Statement
Cument sendce 0051 BR.538 101874 184:.084 183,284
Ifterest coml 03636 157 549 A58, 768 F2H.EOD
i 30,236 165420 571813 512,181
Other Comprohensive inteme
Aebigtal [paslio [462.357] o [B73.639} [339.677|
== [4832.357} HB53 {B73.615) [339.677)

Actaanal walustion of retrement beoslit phligation: a8 a1t 31 Decemier 2022 wes carded out by medies Acuanal amd Management
Consufsris (Pvl) Lid, o prodessional ocouaries using the ‘rasected Unit Credit method” as necommendid by LKAS 13 - Erplomee Barsfils
The principad actuarial psumptions wsed were a3 follows ;

Eapected Salary incramont IEWOnCe i 3 year I5% onde in 3 peads
Expocied Statf twrnower !-ﬂ 5.0
Interest fDiscouwit Nate LE 0t 11 6o
Ratlopmard agd - N BiF yuars B0
tio of eroloyess T —— 1333 s
AETHD Rerialig &GRS Adurtadliy
Iaartality _Ighir Takd e

18.1 Sensthvity of actuanal sssamptions used

The following sabée demorstines the sensifm g 1aa possible thange i key snsemptions employed with @l oihervanatbles hetd constand in the
Retirmment Senelin DbEgators maasirernent oy 31 Decechier 222 The senwbvity of the Sistement af Finoncial Position s Statemant af
Compaahenisivit nddenmi i6 tha ellest al fha sisirmd changes in the dizoount rete =nd salery increment on the pralic or loss apd Retiiement
En e fic Dbligation for 1t g

SRR LY 4| M| ::!--1 e
" = ’s I. 8 [ ] Cili " I.. ol e
m- 71 [ i el -||_-_:i||
| L 'u'_'l L] 'IF . '-".'.
vl o
e 2 1 4 =4 Vi
Casoouat Raps e by UK pasi B3.409 1%
Derivawmd by IRz I:ﬂ.l'ﬂ-l- m™Is
Salary merement FL1u0dE by LN B 70| #7708
iitanidhp I akih m.!ﬂ'_? 1'#13"”
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CPC haz carmied forward tax losses amounting to Bs. W1588 Mol 021 Rs, 298, 103 %] which are available to set-olf against
the future tas profits. Deferred {3y assets not sccounted on these fossess amounts to RS, 222 480 M {2021 Bs, 71,545 M}

As gains Trom realizations of assels are subiected (o 15 separabely, defernad tax liability on realization of lands are neted
below

Balance at the beginning of the period 2,492,927 2.494.132
Cngination and roversal of termaorany difference - Incame Statemant - .
Oithef Commgdohansiva Incoma 619,035 {1.205)
Balance at the end of period 3,111 962 2,492.927
Deflerred tax Assots ; : ="
Defarred tax liability 3,111,962 2482907
Met deferred tax liability 3,111.962 2,492.927

Temporary Ihiu'ﬂdu:; Temporary Deferred tax
difference Liability/{Asset)  difference  Liability/[Asset)

Deferred tax [labllity e
Property, Plant & Equipment & Intargible assets

Land £19.035 3111962 (1205) 249297
£19.035 3,111,962 {1.205) 2,492 927

Deferred tan has bean caloulated using an affective tax rate @ 30%. The single tax rates applied different levels of
taxable income, resulting to Rs, 619.035 Mn increase in the deferred tax [ability a5 at 31 December 2072,

1 s '] N - - ¥ =1 . .—..
-B_allam:e at the beginning of the penod i 102,738 4.EHEI_EEI‘
Qagination and reversal of temporany difference - Income Statement 357.805 (B8 a0d)
Other Comprehens ive incame T4 414 101660
Balance at the end of perlod 5,202 .958 4,102,738
_-_EIPEfrErl ed fax Assels [ 399.870) [lﬂl-]lﬂl]-
Deterred tax liability 5,602 828 4,502.940
Met deferred tax liability 5,202 958 4,102,738
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Temporary Deferred tax Temporary Deferred tax
_ ditferense Labllity/{Asset) difference  Liability/|Asset)

Deferred tax liaoilicy

B

Property, Plart & Equipment & Intangible assets  483.855 1,490,866 {79.514) 2.010.014
Land __ Bl633z 3,111,962 2.380 2,497.927
Defarred tax assgis - . . -
Inventories 11.102) (5,123) 10.151) (4.020)
Provisions 0.358 (9586} (8.073) (5.945)
Employes benefiz piar LO7T [385.162) 97 516 (386, 238)
Tax |lozs =

1,300,220 5,202.958 12,058 4,102,738

Defered tax has been calculated wsing an effective tax rate & 30% The tingletax rates applied different levels of
taxable income, resulting to Bs, 1,100,220 Ma increase in the deferred tax lability a5 at 31 December 2022,

Fegples Bani-H Frizect - — - AT O 1,331 523 1,152,947 _-1-;3‘-"-;-1‘.1

Seif Fnancing Fagility] CRCEC- 145 -E1A Projact B, 1EL.BGE 3,540,093 B.151.668 3,940,043
30,334,665 5,173.036 _ 10,314.665 5271036

20,1. CURRENT PORTION OF LOANS & BORROWINGS .

Peoples Bank-84 Froject 430,520 156 817 430,599 __156.817

ot Finarcing Faciliny] CNCEC-14] B0 Progect i% 163.541 1,_?“8.[:311- AL 241

1538891 B20.358 1,538.811 620358

IPanples Aack Laar (v guarenbeed by a Treasery Guarantee of USS 7,735 M s 10 Posple Nant on behalf of CPC

L5t Financing Loan Facility abrainea for the BI& Progect Fram the prdoct constrection joint semure Parner M China Rational Chemical
Enpnesring Mo . Construction CooLad (CNCEC) and the foan s geamantesd by & Severing Gesrantee of UES43.775 Winiswed to CNCEC an
beralf of CPC Thene is no cash flaws thraggh this Toan and the pioject boan emountis recognased kn thie financial Statement basad on the
warking progess 3 per the loen fclity agracirent

3 Dunzarcling amunie o ot 3L 1L 2002 0y LSO, 5,952, 500,00 and U505 24,8091 ED=. 53 Tor the KUY Peoplas Bapk and WS Chma Hasional Chemlcs
Erifrmenrisg o M, Construstion Lo, g (CNCEC)H respectively,

Armouri due ﬁjg;n_;_war_:a ;'QE.}-.'JE.. 1.240.710 2535108 1270

Amourn due witien 3:5 yoacs ) 4,125,868 1861070 4125864 1851000
Amaoiirn dus ser S years A A1151% 2791614 4813513 1701614

10633465 59130 1183IAN  5@w30

The carrying values of barrowings are considered ta 52 the fir vales,

|ay Prople’s Dank WGD 775 W, Lean © [intareal & moeiss 308150 0| ropayabi s lidanual Bataimenbs common ng troms Dec 300 2001
I A Fimangeal basiify US43 I73 80, Loar - fnlaei] & mon UB0R0 8800 repynir 2 i B an sl indtalinenn corrmencing fom iy 18, 3011
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ReMn  ReMn

wwmbetd B3 134 086870 164,099,135  234,686.870

21.TRADE & OTHER PAYABLES.

Forelgn Bills Payable

Other Creditors : - . . 3 *
- Amount due to inland Revenue & Custom Degt. 45438678 18.102.916 45438678 18545676
- Acocrued Expances 182353, 73T 10,718,810 13.771.077 3,971,762
Other payables 16, 897.683 3,553,965 18, 100619 4,723 342

244729224 I57,062.561  241,409.509 751,927.649

Trode payables lncluds the payable amounting 1o US0 253928 million [ #y, $3,245.493 milion as at 31.12.2022] 1o Matlonal Iranian
Corporation, Itan an the purcha se of teo shipents of Trude 05t in the gear 2017, This balance has sl beon softhod due s the sanctiang
eipethE W Lran, Tha Corpid ation has retognived gxchangavadaBon toss of R 42,307 8350 millran {2031 - By, 2989523 mwallloa] b tha
yiiad 2027 pAd fs. BOATDBED millian for thit gerkad fram 20172 & 2037 Althowgh affarts such as settlpmiont sropssal minde By tha
Mimig ey od Flantakon fo sottie sgainct the proceeds recoivable rom e avpart, the oropoes] hed not been finalized vo far

impont due to inland Aevenue & Costar Dopt. | nofedes the owci ge duby, M35, S5CL and income tas payable Refundabic VAT | 5 includod
undar oiver rocoivalbl o

Bank & Dther loans .
- Wholly Repayable within anz year 316519920 509730941 316519320 509,730.941
- Bank Overdrafts 354,658 537 952 354,628 537 957

216,974,542 f £10268.932 316,374,548 510,268.933

Hank Sorrowings (encept e orafy wera guaraniesd By 5 Troasuey indennd ty of LS5 3, 300 Ma issued io Bznk of Caylon & Proples a0k
ary Ban 1 gl thy Co poration, The Losig A0l G pbEA o sianst s g indemedties Pdwe Deen T8 oyl by T oy rormen withs elfecly
Iram 51523023

Shartlerm Jednd drs obiel red o 1) ndrcd inpart Bls pavelale o ine Supalery

5taff Cost e

Salanes & Wages T seAms 602923 LSOl 1234413
Defined Contribution Plan 59B.733 591.951 1190976 1,185.442
Defined benefit obligation (Mote 18] 303,236 269 427 S12.RI3 L12.181

2,555 207 6, E80.600 13,611,301 14,041 760
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14 OPERATING SEEMENTS Pawzr Starage & Elimnaticns/

Tramipait  Gemerégicn  oomiiw Imidsies  Trampanatian Cithers Audjustmants Tatal

Ruita Feuh e < 11 faddn Rusin Ridn T

Razvemiiiet — . B
Latpnat Custarman WM LMUSEAGEL el Stafloss  ETO00 10RO 540 1,146,314 746
Hiber Segmk Tan=g 1L 15 i {11,515 Al -
Totd| Ribvanios: 00,708 LIS MILTE ML d  RLRYAGe: L TIN6 ILMMSER  (ILORESE) . L IMG3ITAE
Repdlly — = — -
OpecavegProfytions) #  [6D066E Sz 3mors  soeusd (3,296 351) Iran.010)
Emchange Rate Vanation pagArs 118 (R0 0031 (B ABL 1501 |15, dsal | 527,008 aBd)
s aranin it oA LWL G0L) (MEVOELH & EBE TS| |nusdel) L6 (B 6% 818
Profif fLoss| beforetan (526864 TZE) (59.574710) \L965753] (1863577 {25,405 825 L2 i1 8095
Fcome (e [eperas | 35 £:121 | X548 613y
Profnfiloss Por ik jeas (SIGRELTIE (VRET M1 (L6965 TEE| - (LHSHSTT] |35 £12] [RE 05 S25] [R1E025.001)

25, RESTATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STATERIENTS

Lot per the Bodrd Deosics in 1043, (ke Comarstion accrucd the bianchiy Uity Fee [RUFE Trom 2008 o 2020 amourding to B4, 1533 Mn, 2021

diFsdni i) e b0 By A10 MG, S0 e de a0 ustmdnly defe male reiim oo el

L The Corparatan recognsed e fighl-of-ute bScets 5o par ihe SLF- 10 and sdjuliments have Deen made reirospactily,

A The igac] 0f cesidteamnts of CPSTL financial statasnenis regading e Rped istuas TDSethes @il wiiten badk OF thie ong owsianding
sundry payable balances and edjustmerd of the Suichenge tas fave Seen adiusted In the comolidar=d finencial statements

&, Reclassificationy meluding in the staterment of cash foes havs been reamoeged to present a fair view,

The Tolipwdng aies spemrusies the imsact an CPC and Glous's Srancial SETEMasE,

25.1 Staternent of Financial Pasitian

PL Group
Impact of Adjustmenis Impact of Adjustments
1 kanumry 2021 “r-#t-lfl nE AdjurEmenin ds rastannd. H:nﬂ-l e Adjummenis A restated
AeMp, Tufn, Rebdn. Aafde, Rs.Mn. RwMn.

Rigntof-we-dssets - i7em 17.231 5 17.231 723
Trade & CAhar Recaivalins IS83,450, 255 2533267 1ELSES7I 1G5.TELOE 2532467 166300483
Chhuarrs 165,901,223 £ 165990,233  181,287.457 (111661} 181175796
Tostal Apssty 135 440,478 2550658  I3900DATE 147054873 1407 340483510
Trade and Cither Payabies 100 558 &3 p JODEES Y 19A403 628 . 1686 403528
teatn (labilibey - 19347 Hl..'.f-i']" . 19247 ;ﬂ.m
Dbkier Liabilines d00n13.039 5 ADBOISOR8 403525 237 = 403525232
Total Liabilities 600572642 183 128,860 19247 GOOD4R.007
fintaired pamngs [IRTIA0M 25314537 (33001547 |323563449]  ZASTO002  (371313.468)

Mo Conrollbng intenest - - - g uuim n::-.'?.zm_}- 9.047.956
Capital Othereserves  GL509935 - & __GL50883S - 61508935
Total Egquity {#75,223.164] 1.53'-1:1-51 ﬂi.-?:l_.;._*} 153974387} 2419, 752 !‘E_HM]

Poge | 35




LA Group
impea o woliitasnis knpact of Adjustments
%1 Deceniser 2021 ""mi l""' AUt S "w A ustants Ao roataed
Axiddin, L, Seiin, Fesfuln, ReMn. RsMn,
Right-of-ipe-Aymats . L 1_._55: - s A7.B41 17841
lr.n:l:r :r:d Cll:rllr Hnm-.:'hln R".%'E}:?f 2 18T S0 ZEIAT 59,840 184 455 A I BE1 Bl 197 385
l'.lﬂ'i?r l’-'!‘SE‘I'.- 133,156 832 133 198871 6 HEE 450 178.305) 16534203
Total AsSELs 415 7953151 3,202,372 A_BFM £41. 165295 2,835 472 443 SO0UGRE
Trade and Othes F-'I_l|'|:|:ll'5_. IREEIE TI8 PR ] SETOEI SR 251281 B4A Edh.00] H1 a1 han
Laase labilitios S—.* _18.350 18.350 - 21015 21015
Criars S2LSET06E 310517062 533,730 157 ﬂj.?ﬁ_lﬂ'?
Total Liabilities TIT.335.800 462,172 TITS97.a04 15007845 B67.01F
Ratained eamnings 419041 581 25570, Sy [115,1|:ﬂ.m| (a0s 53 4] 2415258 wlmigﬁ_':_.__ﬁuﬁ}
Man Controlfing interest - - 3563200 |260.783) 5.3m.4
Capital & Dther meserins £1504.511 E}pﬁ‘ﬂmﬂg BL50 513 EL'E_QHH
Total Equity [357.535.669) 2,840,300 {354595.870) (333,852.610) 2,158,455 [331694.175)
5.7 Stavement al Comprehensine Bcome
2204 GEnowg
impact of Aduismenis impact of Adkisiments
For the yesr ended 31 December 2021 h..,._ ! A e A peeeptagt h:.:;;.m Aestrim Sy
R M, | s, Anbin, Relvn, Fes. . ReMn
Sales Reviivie 354,754,413 - EB"IJE-‘.#H 583013, 745 565,019,248
Cont of Sales (SBREZ2SSS) - (SARADOSSS) |SOE7URES)) 798,552
QI_:!!:_r Clpz:rq_n_n_;_ir!c_qmu__ o LI2G0 531 -lLE.IEl 153, rka LAt srl sia '.'1_55 4239 517
SEO and Admeinistatlve Espenies {3E,784.235) 1452  {38,783,7%3) |30ZF0.E1E) 195185}  {30.419.503)
Cighae 1A DA3.590E) 3393} {40496 253) |40, 83 335] [ EISIGI- {0, 20, TR
Prafit/[imss} before tas 82,235 78] 208343 [BLEIGA34) (80563 84] 300777 | {80,264.00E)
Incame tox Expontoc - |SEL.075} 148823 {402 553)
Profit fiLlocs for tha year [#2. 235 7RI 4348 [BLrEiaddsl (01,115 760) 49,700 {BOGEG.557)
rher Comgrahers e Incomne ) (A7 724 - {27 724 amaty 0 . 23A.016
Totad compr shemsive income [£2 313 506) 369343 [DAS04158)  [S08TE243) &49.700 (BOAI8.543)

26. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS & LITIGATIONS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Itland Revenue Deportment [IRD) hos ksved following gsiessments against the Corporotion and the
Corporation hos made oppeals before the Commissioner Ganerals of Infand Revanve for these ossassmonts

Assescmenty on the Maflon Bullding Tax (NBT) for the geriads 1309 end 15312 amounting [induding penalties)
ta Re, 77000 M, and Ba. 7704 Mo, retpectively, Asnmsnis on Value Added Tax have been zuved by IRD
for the periods $123, 12090, 13090, 140345, 15030, 13040, 1590, 1610, 1630, 14620 and 1810
amounting [incleding penakties| o Bs 330.40 Ma, k3. 44,90 Mn, Bi £.94 Mn, B5 348 Mn., Rs 71,78 Mn.,
Re. 29.02 Mn, Rs. 12.046° Mn, Bso 10207 Mn, RBe 2871 Mn, 784 Mo ond 5090 Mn. respectively.
Aszessments on Poy A: You Eorn Tox for the pedoc 1617 and 2027 emounting {induding penolifes) ta R
C.O8 Mn. ond Bs 1.14 Ma. respectivaly.

IRE hoe glven determination an MNET far tha partoze 1509 092
Mo, The Corparation has appealed o ihe Tas age

313 with tox lobility amounting ta Rs. 102.7
srTien ageingt the determination given by IRD.

Assestments issued under the iftore Yo oas D rder the Ploie OF — Taa Expense:
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Demurages

The Corporafion hos. recogaized the derws sizins araroere. ascerfalned by the Carporofian. The
demurroge cloims for the imparts of Cruds o 2ne eirelsen products amaunting te USD 8.044 Ma, that are
not oscertoined by the Corporotion hove Lo beed mssgnized |n the financlal stotements. These liabilites
would be recognized in me financlal farassnn bGorec oo the subiequent negotiotions/arbitration process
token ploce after the reporting date.

There were no any other moteriol continger: lobkilidzs exlaing ef the dote of statement of financal position.
i

COMMITMENTS

The moterial commitments of the CPC op ot 310 Dacamaar 70272 ralotes to fnll-}whﬂ;

Cammitments to the Banks

The Corparation estoblished Lerter of Credits {LCs) & Usance bills amowating to B 8,837 Mn. (2021 Bs
S073% Mn.) ond Rs. 43,691 Mn, (2021 - Rs. 83,232 Mn] ot Bank of Ceylon and People's Bank respectively
in relation ts impart of crude & refined peiroloum oroducts during the yeor for which proarement will be
made whsequent to the year end, CPC has abicingd 2ond & Shipping Guaorantees amoenting te R 77.31
Mn and estoblished bills coliection omounting fo s 18597 Me, ot two states bonks.

CPSTL has establshed LD omounling o Bs. 23942 Mo ong bonk guargniess amounting 1o B3 0452 Mn. os
at A1 December 2022,

Fending Lifigations af the reporiing date

Thare were 218 (2021-172) unsettled legal cates ot at 31* December 2022 and details are noted below.

. Mo of Coses i
Typo of Legal Caces | 2032 011
| CPC | Growp | CPC | Group
Labour Tribuncl Coser oF | 12 05 ¥i
Magistrate Court Cases 03 | 17 [ o4 | 19 |
District Court Cones 3 | 33 | ol
High Courf Coses 14 | 14 | 04 | 04
Court of Appeal Coses 14 | 18 14 17
Supreme Cowrt Cazes 23 28 | 22 24
| Humen Rights Commissian 25 | 32 | 7’| 35
__Dupﬂrlrrmnf of Labor 35 48 | 27 | 34
Total 154 | 218 | 117z [ 172 |

Dt of the above coser the fallowling case is considensd maoterial 1o CPD

Commaercal Bonk hos filed o cose n the Camrasreial High Court, Colambae against CPC doiming LUSD 8.5
M. with interast and athar eodf far the Hadelng fransaction

The aforementioned coves are still pending In the Courty ond the Management befieves that theae coses may
not have odverse effect on the operotioas, firongls! peslition or liguidity poshion . of the Corporation.
Therefoare, no reloted provisans ore mode.

EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING DAYE

All moterial events after the réporiing dore, ¥ ony and whera pecescary hove been considerad ond
eppropriote adjusments/dicloduras hove bean mode in the Finoncial Statements.
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8. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's octivities expose fo o varety af finoncial risks; market risk (meluding currency risk, inferest rate
risk], credit risk, liguidity ritk and price risk. Bltk menogenent |3 carrled aul by monbgeitient under palicies
opproved by Board of Directors. Managemaet [deptiflas =sd svaluates the finanded risks with reference to
the opercticns of the Grows. The Group's overall fis wanogamant progroms seek fo minimize potential
cdverse effacn on the Group's finoncic| perrormanca,

The principolf finoncial instruments of the Grovp comprise of fized depesitg, govemment securities, US Dollar
deposits and cosh. The main purpose of these finanes Instruments 14 to Improve and maintaln liquidity of the
Croup and te maximlize finonclal returm en the Invesizd funds. The Group hos variows other financial
instrumenis toch of trode recaivoble: and rede payablas which arfwe directly from it business ooivities.

(@) Market rick

(i) Foreign exchange risk

‘Whean the 'l:n-rp-qrn:lh:-n [rupnrls the Fu:fn:ﬂ:l.rn product it T3 l:n.pmcl:' 1=] {u'reigr: c:d‘mng: rizk nri:li-'lg Fram
currency exposure, primerlly with respect to US deilars, The Group's funcriong| currency is LER in which most
of the domestic transoctions are denominated, and all other currendes ore considered o3 Toreign currencies
for reporting purposer. Cortoim bonk balonces, rade recaivabies and trade povable: are denominaied in

farsign currencies.

The fallowing tokle demonstrotes the weritivity oo reasonobly popsible change in the US daollar exchonge
rate, with all other variables held congtamt, of the Corporation's profit before fax dee to changes in the fair
value of USD dencminoted fobiliies.

iy Cloging | Changa in ibisssh
e 311132022 A NS Proflr before
US0 Mn. t=u /s Mn,
Lozn and Borrowings I Ba5 | I71.E068| 1M Increese {118
Billy f Otrer pancakbles 456 161 | 371L.6068! 1% incresse (1,8}
Trade & Other flacaivabiss 292 43 | 3604081, IH Incresss L0553
Bank Balance 1504 | 3H04081] 1N increase 71
Togal (38}

* The eifect on the profit before tox is the result of o change in the foir volue of reloted liability
dencminoted n US Dallorz, where the dumctioncl currency = 5ri Lankan Bupes.

Finencial stotements of the Group which ore presented In LXR, ore offected by foreign exchonge fluctuations
thravgh baoth translotien risk and fransactian risk. The changes in forelgn currency exchange rates affect the
coul of moterials, purchaser and service: ebiclned from various porties In foreign currencies, In particular,
confinuows depreciotion of the LKR agoinst me US5 cna other forefgn currencies has direct impoct on the
operaring and financial result thrsugh its impect on cast of imparfed pefrefeum products ond ather purchoses:

(i) Interest rate risk

interest rate risk of the Group ailsed malsly from the Sorrawings and Invastmants in the form of government
securities and fixed deposits In the case of sepplise ceedly, Interest rate varles largely from prevalling marked
rates. Forelgn currency loons obfained theouge two siote commerclal banks are of negotioted rates of
interest, The Group anelyies the |ntersst expoesuie on @ confinucus basls ond monifors London Inter Bonking
Cffer Bote [LIBOR) and noney marked rotes.

Page | 38




— S

{b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of finonclol loss 1o the Groug, f @ custemar fails fo mest its contractual chiigotions. Most
of the Group's customers are not indepandantly ramd, therefore the guslity of customers 1= considered by
taoking info account its financial posifion, post experience ond other quolitative Foctors. The Corporation hos
established @ credii policy tnder whith =sm acs i i+ enclyzed individealy for oedit worthiness
before the credit limit i granted. Customers wio foil fo meet the corporations” credit policy may transact with
the Corporation only an cash bosis:

P P

Less than 30 days

30 - 30 diys 13,325 321

91 - IBY days 45 462353

181 - B6S days 81458840 26407638
More than 365 days 71.767.085 92676157
Total IAJECTH0S  164.258.970

Credit risk alie arizes fram cosh ans gdsh egulvslests ond depoilis with bonks ond flnandal kbstitutlons, as
well os credit exposure to cusfomers, including cutstanding receivobles cnd committed fransacricons.

(<) Liguidity risk

Cash flow p'ﬂﬂl‘llﬂg e fn-raa:mrlng i FEI":GHTIEH by the Finuanece division of the qupquIt:ﬂ.,_F[nqmg civislon
confinuawsly meniters funds avallable fo meet s vasdou: finoncial Habilities ond aptimem utilization of excess
short term finonciol resources tor betrer yields.

aurplus cash held over ond cbove balonce required for working copltal menagement 15 Invested In interest
yielding finandaol instruments such ot répos, Treasury bond invastments; coll depesits. At the reporting dete,
the Corporation held cosh ond cosh equivaleats of Rs. 17,564,560 Mn that are expaced 1o readily generate
cosh inflows for monaging lquidity rigk,

The tobla balow shows the Carporation's non-darivetive liobilities into relevant maturity grouping based on
the remaining perod af the reponing date 15 contractial maturity dote.

December 2002 {Flgures in 18R Milllon) |
Lzt thian 3
monkis F1dmonths | 1-Tyears | 3-5¥ears Dwer Syears |
Bank borrawings 31875 = . . .
Leng term deti 144 1.3 2,041 4,136 EE:
Tatal 317.013 1,375 2,751 &, 126 2,438

(d) Price Risk

The corporotion iy expeswed to the commedity price rish of patrodeum produch (beth Crude & Finished
Producis) & other raw maoterlcls imporfed from overseas cavatries in US Deliors and other cwrrencies. The
Corporation regularly halds waekly iteck review meelings oi which future product requirements are discussed
and plonned for the required future imgorration. At rhe some time the corpecation cantinuously interocts with
the General Treasury and the line minitkry by giving fingncial infarmetion of Petralesm produst 1o moke
suitoble timely managerial declklens
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29, DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRALCTS & SELATED PAR Y TRANSACTIONS

Board of Directors ore considered os key monogemen persenneh Mo Direclor has direct or indirect inferast In the
contracts with CPC, CPSTL & TPTL except the following:

Mir. Buddhika Modlhohewea was the Managlng Gocdier b CFD up 1o 22 July 2022, end he served os o Director
of CPSTL Mr. Meohomed Uwais Mohameo cppainred ot the Chaliman of the Corporation with effects from
04.06,2022 ond he serves a5 the Choirman of TPSTL e Susontho Sive & the Maonaging Director of the
Corporotion with effects fram 23.07.2022 and he [s the Menaging Directar of CPSTL,

Mr. Sumith Wilesinghe functisned s the Cholrmor of the Corporation ypto 05082072 and he serves os the
Dirgctor with gffacs from 10.04.20232. Mr. Semith "-'r'iln-;iﬂghn functioned cc the Chairmaon of TPTL

Compensation of Key hhnavﬁumnt Personnel

Short term Benefits 9643 10,568

The ameunts discioied in the teble ae the amounts recognised as an ensense during the reporting periad related to ey
Wanagemert Persoanel

Foliowing transactions waera carried out with related partiag

Sales & Services rended to related parties ¥
Subsidiary
Ceylon Petroleum Starage Terminals Limited M 157 298
Otharrivtodparies = : -
Minlsiry of Fetrofewm Resgurces Devielopmeny 2520 26,704

'1“3;?33 379006
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Services received from related parties
Subsidiary .
Ceylon Petreleumn Starage Terminals Limited g Y Y 13,665.432

i

- iy : W 13,665 4332

Crthier transactions with parties

Subsidiary
e G bt 1
Trince Petraleumn Terminal [fvt) Limited 51,000

Amount due from related parties® .
Subsidiary ohIH

=ttt 2

Cerylon Patrgl eum Sterage Terminals Limibed B52.447

Trinco Pefrgleum Terminal [Fv) Limited o

Othar related partios ]

Blinistry of Petroleum Ressurces Develogment i 4,167
Amount dua to related parties™

Subsidiary bl

Ceylan Petreleum Stosage Tenmlnals Limirad 7,458 098 8,330,844

* Armownts arg flassified ag trade and ather recetvaoles and rade and ather payables, rasnactivaly
Term= and conditions of tronsactions with related porties

The sales to and purchases from reloted partles are mode 28 feams equivalent fo thase that prevail in arm's
length fronsactions. Outitanding bolances at the vaor-end ore vassoyred and interes] free. There have been no
guarantees provided or received for any related porty receivable: or oayablss.

Since the Government of 5+ Lonko dineciy contrals the Corporafion, CPC hos considered the Government owned
componles and other gavernment related entliier which are eaatrolled, [cisily cenirallad ar danificantly influenced
by the Govermment of 5ri Llonka oc Related Parties aceording to LKAS 24, Feloted Party Disclogures’,

30, CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Primary objective of copital monogement & to mainigin an aptimem copital strucure end maintain going concern
stotus whils :n'l:ﬂg.umdhg h:r_f stalighaldars nferecte H-:lwuvnrr os at 31 Decamber 2022 CPC =il had o
negolive el axet position of B 85712 Mo du= o ocommuloted tosses inourred in the post ond current Financial
yegr. The external duditers have mentiorsd in thair cedit regon that the Corporation's ability to continee as
going. concern without the financiol assistance from the Government of 361 Lonka 5 dowbtful,

The heovy losses incurred by the Corporotion ore lorgely due fo the sale of petroleum products of highly
subsidized rotes o5 refoil price |5 detormingd by e government. To cover vp such lasses, a5 per the sec. 17 of
Finance Act Mo, 38 of 1271, tha Corporation iz #sfitled fo reczive subsidy by the government. IF e subsidle: are
given o the Empl:u'mi-nﬂ, ity megative net ceset positfon could Se overcome.
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CoHFll Semmdbsmuie] IGIEUEVEHLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Secd quaoa . ) D e Pxina
e i | ENRACPCIQUOL g | £% | 1 August 2023
The Chairman

Ceylon Petroleum Corporation

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements of the Cevion Petroleum Corporation and its Sobsidiaries for

the year ended 31 December 2022 in terms of Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No.
1% of 20N A

1.  Financial Statements
1.1 Qualified Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the Cevlon Petroleurn Corporation (“Corporation™)
and the consolidated financial statements of the Corporation and its subsidiaries (" Group™)
for the vear ended 31 December 2022 comprising the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2022 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and cash flow staternent for the vear then ended, and notes 10 the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting palicies, was carried out under my direction in
pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sr Lanka read in conjunction with provisions of the National Audit Act No, 19
of 2018 and Finance Act No_ 38 of 1971, My report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions
in Article 134{6) of the Constitution will be tabled in due course,

In my opmicn, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for Quatified
Opinion section of my repon, the accompanying financial statements give o true and fair
view of the financial position of the Corporation and the Group as at 31 December 2022, and
of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards.
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1.2.1

Basis of Qualified Opinion
Going Concern of the Corporation

Attention is drawn to the matter that the operations of the Corporation had resulted in
a loss after tax of Rs. 615,053 million for the vear 2022, Heavy losses incurred during
the past years mainly due to the continues negative impact of exchange rate
Muctuations, increasing in finance expenses due to significant increase of shon werms
borrowings, inappropriate pricing policy and also the negative impact of heavy losses
imcurred by the Corporation due to hedging transactions taken place during the
previous years had caused further erosion of the pet assets of the Corporation, Even
though, the loans and bills to Bank of Ceyvlon and People’s Bank amounting to Rs.
§34.093 million had been transferred to the General Treasury and same amount had
been recognized as equity inflows on 31 December 2022, the Corporation had
recorded a negative net assets position of Rs, 83,712 million furthermore as at the end
of the year under review. Thus, the ability of the Corporation to continue a5 a going

concern without the financial assistance from the Government 15 in doubt.

1.2.2  Accounting Deficiencies

{a) Inter Company Balances

(i) According to the records of the Corporation, the net amount pavable to the
Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminal Lid {CPSTL), a subsidiary, was Rs.
621104 milhion which comprised the amoont pavable 1o and receivable
from the CPSTL of Es. 743800 million and Es 1,247.06 million
respectively, However, as per the approved financial statements of the
CPSTL, the net amount receivable form corporation was Rs. 7,164.20
million which comprised amount receivable from and payable o the
Comporation of FEs. 000,36 million and R 836,16 million respectively.
Therefore, a difference of Bs, 953306 (Bs.342 26 million and Bs, 410,90
million respectively) was observed in the intercompany balances of two

entines,

(i} A Claimable loss of Bs 14,57 million from CPSTL during the vear under

review had not been recorded in the financial statements for the year under



b}
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review. As a result, net intercompany pavable balance and the operating

expenses of the Corporation had been overstated by similar amount.

Consolidation of Financial Statemenis

{1

{ii}

Financial Staements of CPSTL for the vear 2021 have been restated in the
vear under review. However, the effect of that restaternent had nat been
adjusted or made a disclosure in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the
vear under review. Consequently, varisnces in the Other Operating
Expenses, Income Tax Expense. Inventories, Income Tax Reccivable and
Retained Eamings of Rs. 27.01 million, R=.6.48 million. Rs.121.62 million,

Rz 29 19 million and R, 9243 million were ohserved respoctively,

Differences of the Cost of Sales by Ks. 121.62 million, Income Tax by
Hs. 2%, 189 million and Retained Earnings by Rs, 29,19 million were observed

between the amounts used 1o prepare the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year 2022 compared with the approved Financial Statements of

CPSTL for the year 2022,

Sales Commission to Dealers

According to the Board decision No. 05/1231 dated 30 July 2019, the Board had
approved, in principle, a commission rate of 3% w Dealer Operated Dealer
Chwined dealers and 2.75% 1o the Corporation Crwned Dealer Operated dealers as

A temporary measure for each product between the upper and lower limits as

specilied below. The explanation made by the DGM (M) at the board reviewing

the prices prevailed by 13 February 2013 and the deslers reguest for

amalgamation of special commission to the standard dealer commission alse had

been considered in this regard.

Petrol Diesel
02Ot 95 Oct LAD LsSD
Lipper Cap Rz 162 R=170 Rs. 121 Rs. 145
Lower Cap Rsl17 Rs 128 Rs.95 R 110

A fixed commission rate of 2 per cent was granted for kerosene.

3



{d)

Dealers™ commission has been paving disregarding the upper cap on dealers’
commission as per the above-board decision. Accordingly, over paid dealer
commission Of Rs, [ 241044 million during the vear 2021 had been recorded
as selling and distribution expenses. As o resull, net income of the svear under
review had been understated by same amount. Further, trade receivable and
the accumulated net income of the corporation had been understated by Rs.

12,466 4 million at the end of the yvear under review.

Kerosene Subsidy

The Comporation sells Kerosene at the Government decided price with an
agreement 1o reimburse the loss incurred by the Corporation caused by any price
reduction as the Government subsidy in compliance with instruction given by the
letters Wo. FPOGTMVO22016 dated 24 November 2015 and the No.
TP S3CHT dated (4 December 2004 of the of the Secretary o the General
Trensury, Even though the tofal amount of subsidy recoverable for the period
from 214 o 2022 was Rs. 7462654 million, the General Treasury had
reimbursed onlv a sum of Bz 4.4353% million as at the end of the vear under
review, Even though the total subsidy receivable as ot the end of the veor under
review was amounted 10 Rs. 70,167.26 million. only a sum of Rs, 5.097.72
million had been accounted for. Further, all direct and indirect taxes on thax

incame also had not been accounted for and paid.

1.2.3  Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (LKAS)

fa)

bl

According to the paragraph 32 of LKAS 01, pains and losses should separately
be presented, However, in contrary to such provisions. the exchange pain of
Rs 108,997 26 million had been offsetted against the exchange losses of

Rs.030.074.24 million in the fimancial statements of the year under review,

According to the pamgraph 97 of LKAS 01, “when items of income of expense
are materal, an entity shall disclose ther nature and amount separately™.
However, the nature and amounts of the exchange gain of Rs [08.997.26
million and exchange losses of Rs.636,074 24 million (as per audit calculation))
had not been separately disclosed in the financial statement of the Corporation

fior the vear under review.
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¢} According to the financial statements of the Comoration, pavable balances
totalling to Rs.6,303 million had been netted off apainst the debit hulances in
Trade and Other Receivables  as at the end of the year under review which

contrary to the paragraph 32 of LKAS 01,

id}  Fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs3.091.08 million had been
contineously used by the Corporation without being reassessed the useful
economic lifetime of them and accounted for them in compliance with LKAS
6. Further, an audit test check revealed that, 22 lots of land belonged to the
Corporation as at the end of the vear under review had not been re-valued. and
accordingly. a substantially lower amount had been shown as land in the

financal statements,

.24 The Audit Opinion on the Financial Statements of the Subsidinries Companies

An ungualified audit opinion was issued on the financial statement of the subsidiary
Company of Trince Petrolesm Terminal (Pyvi) Lid, by me, The audit opinion on the
financial tatements of the Ceyvlon Petroleum Storage Terminals Limited (CPSTL),
the other subsidiary, for the vear under review was qualified by me. The significant
matters which will cause to a dissgreement with the corresponding balances’

transactions of the Corporation and the Group are given below,

{#) According to the paragraph 34 of LKAS 12, a deferred tax asset shall he
recognized for the carry forward of unused ax losses and unused tax credits to
the extent that it is probable that future taxuble profit will be available against
which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized. However, the
Company had not recognized differed tax asset of Rs. 2747 million relating 1o the

unused tax loss of Bs.%15.3 million for the vear under review.

(b) The fully depreciated assets vulued at Rs.8,391.6 million which comprises 24,175
iems are being continuously used by the Company without reassessing the uscful
economic hifetime of those assets and accounted them contrary to the paragraph
51 of LKAS 16, Funther, the Company had not re-valued its asseis since the

inception in 2003 of the Company and a proper revaluation policy was not



established for this purpose. Hence, the non-current sssets shown i the financial

statemients had not reflected the fair value of such assets.

The propemy plant and equipment valued at Bs,36,8 millien had been presented
in financial statements for the vear under review as working progress despite the
constructions activities of those assets were completed and available for use as at
31 December 2022 and depreciation of such assets had not been started as per the
paragraph 55 of the LKAS 16

1.5 Lack of Evidence for Audit

{o)

(k)

ich

Write-ofT the receivable balanees

I'he Board had approved to write-oft the receivable balance amounting to
Ba 1,516 million from the books of accounts of the Corporation due 1o lack of
sufficient information. However, as ierated in previous aodit repors, il was
unable to ascertain in audit whether the Board had taken proper action to check
any possibility of ocourring fraudulent activities in relation to such transactions
o evenls before aking a decision to write-off the receivables, Also, action had
net been faken against the officers who had been respopsible 1o maintain
decuments relating 1o that balance up 1o date, Further, it wis unpble 1o ascerfain
in audit whether the Corporation had complied with the requirements of the
Public Finance Circular Mo, 0120270 dsted 28 August 2020 in this regard.

As iterated in previous aodit reports, sufficient and appropriate evidences
relating to debit balances of wade and other pavables amounting 10 Rs.39.0
million were not made available 1w audit. Accordingly, accuracy and existence

of those balances could ned be stisfactorily verified in audst
The Balance Confirmations

(i1 There was a difference of Rs413.8 million between the trade receivable
balances shown in the fnancial siafements and balance confirmations
received directly from 48 customers. Out of those 48 customers, the balance
confirmed by 12 customers had been greater than the amount shown in the

ledger accounts by Rs.32.9 million while the balance confirmed by other 16
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customers had been lower than the amount shown in the ledger accounts by
Rs.380.9 million.

(it}  According to the records of the Corpoeration, amount receivable from Sri
Lankan Airlines at the end of the year under review was USD 301.3
million, whereas as per the balance confirmation received from Sri Lankan
Airlines, amount pavable to the Corporation was USD 2355 million,
Therefore. an un-reconciled difference of USD 63,8 million equivalents 1o

= 21,070 million was observed between those two records.
1.2.6  Un-reconciled Differences

ta)  According to the financial statements. Social Security Contribution Levy
[(53CL) liability at the end of the year under réview was Rs.3.249.6 million
where ns per the Social Security Contribution Levy retumns submitted to the
Intand Revalue Department it was Rs.3.254.%5 million. Therefore, un-reconciled
difference ol Rs.4.9 million was observed in balance shown in the financial

statement and Social Security Contribution Levy Returns.

(b)  Total disallowed Value Added Tax as per the Financial Statements was | 3486
million whereas as per the Value Added Tax returns, it was Rs 1.213.6 million.
Therefore, an un-reconciled difTérence of Rs.0135.01 million was observed

betwern those two balances.

ic)  According to the age analysis of the irade receivables shown in the financial
statements of the year under review, 69 debit balances with the amount of
Rz 908.0 million. and 44 credit balances with the amount of Rs, 8.7 million had
been remaining unrecovered/unsettled for over 08 vyears. Accordingly, the
accuracy and existence of those balances were unable to satisty and ascertain in

audit,

() 12 debit balances with the smount of Rs 137 million outstanding for coer 05
vears, and 13 debit balances with the amount of Rs44 million custanding from
01 to 05 years, had been shown under the rade and other pavables in the
financial statements of the Corporation as at the end of the year under review.

Funthermore, it was observed that the Corporation had made transactions with



those parties later on without being taken immediate steps to get recovered the
debit balances. Therefore, the accuracy and existence of those balances were
dioubt in awdit,

e} According to the financial statements for the vear 2022, the amount receivable
from CEB ot the end of the vear under review was Rs.68.454.6 million whereas
as per the records of CEB it was Rs.63, 834.6 million. Therefore, a difference of
Rs54,620.0 million was observed between those twe records. Out of that,
difference amounting to Bz, 753.6 million had remained outstanding over 5 vears

without being cleared.

| conducied my audit in acoordance with 5 Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My
responsibilities, under those standards are further described o the Auditor’s Besponsibilines for the
Audit of the Financial Swatements section of my report. | believe that the audit evidence 1 hive
obtained is sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.

1.3 Diher information incloded in the Corporation’s 2022 Annual Repart

[he other information compnses the information included in the Corporation’s 2022 Annual
Report but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon, which is
expected to be made available to me afier the date of this auditor’s report. Management is

responsible for the other information.

My opinion on the linancial satemenis does net cover the other information and T do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with my audit of the Nnancial statements, my responsibility is o read the other
imfermation identified above when it becomes available and. in doing so, consider whether
the other information 15 matersally  inconsistent with  the  finencial statements or my

knowledge obiained in the sudit or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated.

When I read the Corporation’™s 2022 Annual Report, if 1 conelude that there are material
misstatements therein, | am required to communicate that matter 1o those charped with
govemance Tor correction. 11 further material uncormected misstatements are existed thase wll
be included m my report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Anticle 154 (6) of the

Constitution that will be tabled in due cowrse.
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1.4 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial staterments that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards and for such internal contrel as
management determine is necessary 0 enable the preparation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Corporation’s and the Group’s ability to continue as a going concem. disclosing, as
applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using the going concern basis of sccounting
unless management either intend to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but o do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s and the
group's financial reporting process,

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Corporation is required to
maintain proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, Lo
enable annual and periodic financial statements to be prepared of the Corporation and the

Giroup.
1.5 Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o issue an
auditor's repon that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an awdit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate. they could
reasonably be expected 1o influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial siatements.

As part of an audit in sccordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards, [ exercise professional

Judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit, | also:



o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
ohtain audil evidence that iz sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a materigl misstatement resulting from fravd is higher than for
ong resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

# Obtaim an understanding of intemal control relevant 1o the audit in order 1o desipn audi

procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances, but nat for the purpose of expressing

an opinien on the effectiveness of the intermal contril of the Corporation and the Group,

o [Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

dccounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concem basis off
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertamty
exists refated 10 events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation
and Group's ability o continug 45 & going concern, 1T | conclude that a maerial
unceriainty exists, | om required o draw attention in my seditor’'s repor o the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. o modify
my opimion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtamed up o the date of
my auditor’s report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Corporation and

Ciroupto cease 1o continug 45 4 2oing consen.

«  Evaluate the overall presemation, structure and comemt of the financial siaemens,
including the disclosures, and whether the fnancial stafements represent the underbving

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
I communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters,

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal comrol that |

identifv during my audit.

1n
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Mational Audit Act. No. 19 of 2008 includes specific provisions for following

FeqUIremients.

Except for the effects of the maters described in the basis for Qualificd Opinion section
of my report, | have obtained all the information and explanation that required for the
audit and as far as appears from my examination, proper accouniing records have been
kept by the Corporation as per the reguirement of section 12(a) of the National Audit Act.
No. 19 of 201 8.

The financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the

requirement of  section 6(1)id)ii) of the National Audit Act. No. 19 of 2018,

The financial statements presented includes all the recommendations made by me in the
previous yeer except the audit matters of 1.2.1, 1.2.202)(0). 1.2.2(d). 1.2.3¢d), 1.2.5{a),
1.2.5(b) described in the basis for Qualified Upinion section of my report as per the
requirement of section & 13(d)}iv} of the Matonal Audit Act, Na. 19 of 2018.

Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limited to matters that

are material, nothing has come to my attention;

- o state that any member of the governing body of the Corporation has any direct or

tndirect interest in any contract entered into by the Corporation which are out of the
normal cause of business as per the requirement of section 12(d) of the National Audit
Act, Mo, 2ol 2018

tor state that the Corporation has not complied with any applicable written law. zeneral

and special directions issued by the governing body of the Corporation as per the

requirement of section | 2(1) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018, except for:

11



{a)

ih)

Reference io law/direction

Public  Enterpriscs  Clircular
Mo, PED 02020080 of 16
Mowvember 2001 — operational
manual  for  sate owned
enberprises

(i) Guideline 2.3

(i) Cuideline 7.7

Public Enterprises  Circular
Ma. PED 01202146 of 16
Movernber 2020 — Guidelines
on Corporate Covernance for

State Owned Enterprises.

(i} Guideline 2.2.5 (2)

(i1} Cruideline 2.2.5 (h)

Ireseription

I'he Corporation had  not prepared  manuais
including all major scovities for the Lubwicant
Business, Bitumen Business, Bunkering Business

and Agro Business of the Corposation,

The Bowrd of Directors of the Corporation had no
established a structure that faclitates oversight of
the performance of the subsidiaries.

The Corporation had not established a subsidiary

policy that sddresses issues including dividends,

changes in equity and sharcholding and magor
iramsaciEmns.

{1} The Board of Derectors of the Corporation had
not  taken the responsibility for reviewing the
affairs of ils subsidiary companies within the
broad regulatory and legal framework, As such,
the Corporation  had  not  reviewed  the
performance of subsidiary companies at Board

mecting regulariy,

12
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Ihe Custom  Ordinance
(Chapler235) No.1 7 of 1869
and  the letter Mo
TIFTROX06-0221  issued
by the Secretary of the
Ministry of Finance dated
i December 2021 on
Paymem of Dues
Duties/Levies up to date,

The Nation Building Tax
{Amended) Act Mo M} of
20049

efien Banm mbiaags
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(ii}The Corporation had  not

imercompany  transactions among  subsidiary

rcnitored

COMTIPARies,

Accumulated Customs duty payable relating
the period of 2011 o 2022 amounting fo Rs.
42,581 million had not been paid within the
prescribed period contrary to the provision.
Further, the Corporation had not complied o
the dirgetions issued by the Secretary 1o the

Gieneral Treasury regarding the Payvment of

oulstanding of custom duties’levies.

Malion (BT}

amounting 1o Rs.3.243 million that had been

Building Tax pavahle
recognised in the financial statements of the
vear 2018, remained un-settled in the books of
accounts tor a longer period without being
settled contrary to the provision of the Act
Further, amended NBT returns had not been
submined.

13
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223 To state that the Corporation has not performed according to its powers. functions and

{a)

(B)

fe)

duties as per the requirement of section 12 (g} of the Mational Audit Act, Mo, 1% of 2018,

excepl for;

As iterated in previous audit reports, any agréement or 2 Memorandum of Understanding
(MO had not been entered into between the Corporation, the CPSTL and the Lanka
Indian il Company (LIOC) with regard 1o their individual responsibilities on the
mvolvemnent of the Enterprise Hesource Planning (ERP) Svstem introduced by the
CPSTL. Accordingly, it was observed that the ERP system had not been effectively
atilized by the Corporation especially for the fuel stock reviewing activities and refinery

fumctions,

Collection of Monthly Utility Fee (MUF}

According to the Board Decision Mo, 381 140 dated 29 October 2013, the Board had
approved 10 charge a Monthly Utility Fee (MUF) from all Corporation Owned Dealer
Operated (CODO) Filling Swations and Treasury Owned Dealer Operated (TODOCY)
Filling Stations with effect from 0] January 2014, However. decision had not been fully
implemented and MUF hod been charged only from 11 dealers out of more than 22{0
CODO and TODO dealers. Accordingly, unrecovered MUF had been increased to Rs.

3,416 million as at the end of the vear 2022,

Even though following issues with régard 1o Common User Facilities had been reiterated

im  previows audit reports, the Corporation had not taken prompt action o rectily them.

(i} Althoueh the Common User Facility Shareholders Agreement  had been expired
on 31 December 2008, the common user facilibes covered under said agreement
ingluding the governance procedures for entities and the pricing formula wsed for
the purpose of determimng the throughput charges and tramsporl expenses
including slab charges had not been revised with the agreement of all related

Pﬂﬂ IZ5.

(iy  The Corporation had entered inte an Ageeement with CPSTL excluding LIOC on
13 May 20019 which include terms and conditions relating 1o storage and transpon

of petroleum products and the way of deciding the throughput between CPC and

14
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CPSTL. Even though the same terms and conditions ore related to the LIOC as
well, as @ main user and a party of the Common User Facilities Share Holder's
Agreement {(GOSLACPC/LIOC) dated 30 December 2003, the LIOC had not been
considered. Therefore, it was observed that any impact on unfavourable conditions
and cost had to be borne by the Corporation in any event of LIOC refusing the

terms and condition entered between the Corporation and CPSTL.

{iif)  According 1o the Common User Facilities Shareholders’ Agreement (among CPC.
LIOC and GOSL) dated 30 December 2003, and the agreement between
Corporation and CPSTL dated 13 May 2019, maintienance of the pipelines or
porticns ol pipelines to the accepled standards and provide storage facilitics to
maintain 02 months fuel stock was a responsibility of the CPSTL. However, as a
result of delaying in unloading fuel from vessels due to blockages in the pipelines
and inefficiencies in the storage system, the Corporation had © pay the

demurrages without passing on such cost to the service provider.

(iv)  Corporation had paid a sum of Rs230 million to the Urban Development
Authority in relation 10 the rehabilitation ef 12" dia and 5,500m long pipeline
from Colombo Port to Kolonnawa Oil installation in the vear 2019, According 1o
the information made available to audit. the Corporation had not entered into any
agreement with the CPSTL and not negotiated with the CPSTL in order to recover
the paid amount later. Therefore, bearing the entire com of capital improvement of
the subsidiary CPSTL by the Corporation without contribution from other
sharcholders was questionable in aodit.

i¥)  The transport charges of CPSTL should be excluded when determining the
throughput charges. However. due 1o lack of sufficient evidence it was unable i
ascertain whether the transpart related cost of the CPSTL had been excluded when
deciding the storage terminal cost of throughput charges. Therefore. there had
been a risk of duplication of reimbursement of transport charges to the CPSTL.
According to the information made available, a sum of Rs, 2.449.3 million had

been paid as transport charges to CPSTL during the vear under review,

{vib  According 10 the Common User Facilities Share Holders™ Agreement {among
CPC, LIOC and GOSL) dated 30 December 2003, Storage Terminal Cost had
15



heen defined as “Interest at the mte of twelve per centum (12%) per annum on the
loans being vested mn the Company and forming a part of the storage assets and
liabilitics as well as further foans taken to bridge the cash deficit”™. However, afier
the expiration of the agreement on 31 December 2008, the Corporation had paid a
sum of Rs.2 183 million as the mterest charges tor the penod from 2000 1o 2016
with related to the bank loans obtained by CPSTL in 2009 from the People’s
Bank, Accordingly, 1 was further observed that the pavmeni had been made
without having a proper evaluation and obtaining confirmations about the real

armount 10 be paid in terms of the agreement,

(vii) A sumof of Rs. 62,000 million had heen transferred to the CPSTL as throughput
charges for the development of infrastructure facilities relating 1w the storape and
terminal Tacilities for the foel supply in the country.  However, there were no
sufficient and appropriate evidences to ascertain whether the CPSTL had taken
proper actions to design and to develop new infrastructure facilities and

maintenance of the existing facilives promptly,

iviiiy  All the besses bevond the permissible Tinats in relaton to the operation of storages
and distribution of fuel stocks are entithed o recover from CPSTL by the
Corporation. However, the permissible limits of depol stock losses which was
decided by the Board of Directors of the CPC on 17 June 1968 had not been re-
evaluated and ppdated for over four decades by the Corporation. The operational

loss for the vear under review was Bs, 468,85 million.

(di Uze of ERFP System [SATY

Az aterated in previous audit reports, The ERFP which is an initial version (3AF ECC
f.0) of SAP ERP syetem released in 2005 has been using by the Corporation from the
date of 01 Apnl 2610 without any up-grading up to date. According (o the letter Mo,
ADMAZOL/ 1% dated 09 April 2021, secretary to the Ministry of Energy instructed
the Chairman of CPC and CPSTL 1o do a feasibility study and value for money audit
n relation to the use of SAP svetem and to take necessary actions in accordance with
the recommendations of stecring committee to prevent the risk of using an out-dated
system. Further, according to the board decision no,07/1252 dated 22 July 2021, the

Board had advised to get the recommendation on the proposal of SAP system version

18
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upgrade together with relevant server hardware platform upgrade by the steering
committee and submit for the consideration of the board of directors. However, the

Corporation had not taken prompt sction to upgrade SAP system.

224, to siate that the resources of the Corporation had not been procured and utilized
economically, efficiently and effectively within the time frames and in compliance with
the applicable laws as per the requirement of section 12¢h) of the National Audit Act, No.
19 of 2018, except for:

{al Receivable from Foreign Supplicrs

According to the information received by the audit, in respect of the period from 2012 16
2018, USD 4.3% million equivalents 10 Rs.1.632 million had to be recovered from
foreign suppers as penalty imposed, due 1o late delivery/ short loading, external losses
penalty for unacceptable quality and losses incurred due to price differences. However,
until the end of the year under review, the Corporation had not taken necessary action o

recover them or setthe them against the amount receivables from those foreign suppers.

(1id] Procurement of Fuel (4l

The entire fuel oil requirement of the country is mainly covered through the refinery of
the Carporation, and in addition, direct imponts as necessary, The Corporation had
specified the classification of Fuel oil as three (03) products instead of two (02}

products since the vear 2022

The following observations are made in this regard.

(1) According to the Cabinet Decision No. AMA/ I 20205/510/003/TBR dated 14
March 2012, the Corporation should endeavour to enter into Term Contracis
tor & lomg period of time on the basis of later senlement in the procurement of
all petroleum produces. Nevertheless, the 1otal quantities of fuel oil expected 1o
be used in the years 2021 and 2022 which were MT, 399.979 or 47 per ceni of
the tetal consumption and MT. 547.900 or 53 per cent of the total consumption
was planned 1o be imported as finished fuel oil respectively, however no any

Tem Contract was reached in 2021 and 2022,

17
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(ini)

Procurement of Foel O6l Revising the specifications as o matter of urgeney
(BE/4R/2022)

According 1o the information made available 1o audit, although the S1ock
Review Committee (SRC) had decided to invite tenders to procure Fuel
il under revised specifications subject w the approval of STEC and
SSCAPC (Order Mo, BE/AE2022) as emergency, the writien approval of
SSCAPC had not been received for this procurement even up to the

completion of all procurement activities.

According 10 PLATTS' price forecasts during that period, the world
market price of petraleum had shown a gradual decline. In spite of that,
the commercial managers agreed 1o éxtend the Laycan by 21 days and
change the Lavcan from 14-15 April 2022 to 8-10 May 2022, but pay
based on the initial Lavean dates apart from the Corporation's normal
paying procedure. Therefore, it is questionable that  there was o real
urgency of procuring the products. As o result, the Corporation had 1o
incur ‘an estimated addivonal cost of USD 970,766  equivalent 1o Hs.

35562 million,

Even though, SRC had taken decision 1o procure fuel oil on emergency
basis, the financial viability of the Corporation had not been considered.
Asoa result. additional estimated demuwrage cost of LUSD 873,584
equivalent to Rs 336320840 had to be incurred due 1o the inability o
unload the ship as scheduled a1 the arrival of the ship.

The Corporation had rejected & bid relating to procurement of fuel il
(BRS1/2020) with the approval S5CAPC due to non-compliance 1o the
specifications  and  re-called as two  separate  bids (BRA32021  and
REAGZ2021).

The following observations are made in this regard
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It was observed that the Carporation had recalled two bids without
changing the specifications determined to be inconsistent and only Layean
dates had been changed. The tender had been awarded and procured
from the same supplier who was previously rejected with the
recommendation of the STEC and approval of the SSCAPC without
compliance with the specification. However, according 10 the new bid, a
higher price premium had been given compared 10 the price offered as per
the original bid (BK/11/2021). Accordingly, due to higher premium
quoted in re-bidding, the comporation had incurred an avoidable additional
eost of USD 390,238 equivalent to Rs. 76.73 million,

According to PLATTS' price forecasts during that period, the world
market price of petroleum products had shown a gradual rising trend.
Accordingly. in the event that there is a possibility of an increased price,
where no  reasonable forecast was done, it s obsorved that the
Corporation could have avoided an estimated loss of USD 368837
equivalent 1o Rs.72.52 million due 10 the change of Laycan and purchase

under new Levean,

[¢] Frocurement of Diesel

(i)

Procurement of Diesel under the Unsolicited Proposal by cancelling the ferm
contract

e Carporation had emered into a term contract with a supplier to purchase
| 60000 barrels of diese! (LAD) a1 a premium of USD 7.48 from 01 March
=022 1o 31 October 2022, Subsequently, that term contract had been cancelled
and the Corporation had also lost the option given by the supplier 1o actively
maintain the term contract at a price premium of USD 6.98 per barrel as the

prepyment mcthiosd,

However, during the active period of such term agreement, the
Corporation had procured 497,996 barrels of diesel which comprises
274,185 barrels and 223,811 barrels respectively under price premium of
USD 24 and USD 23 per barel on prepaviment basis in 02 occasions

respectively, from the same supplier who had the wrm contract,
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Therefore, Comporation had 6 incurred additionzl cost of USTY 8,252,081

cquivalent to Bs, 304742 miilion,

In addition, to the term contract, Corporation had procured 922 381
barrels of Laanka Auto Diesel (LAD) at a premium of L'SD 17,00, USD
F9.8T and USD 13.83 per barrel respectively in 03 occasions from Two
other suppliers during the perod when the relevant emm conimel  was
active, Accordingly, Corporation had incurred an estimated additional cost
of USD 9,146,741 equivalent to Rs. 3,381.69 million,

According to the comments of the Chairman of the Corporation all above
decision had been taken with the recommendations of STEC and the
approval of S5CAPC

Additional Payment doue to applying different PLATTS price

The price or cost of the impored petroleum prodoct is determined by the
Corperation using the average price of product with specific specifications at
the price index published daily on Singapore PLATTS.

According to the informption available 1o the awdi, the Corporation had
procurcd 1,820,012 barmels of Lanka Aute [hesel (LAD) (Gas (il 300 ppm)
which comprises 8 shipments from four suppliers during the vear under
review, However, it was agreed 10 make the paviments based on a difTeremt
PLATTS price with high gquality specilication and relatively higher average
PLATTS price. Lanka Super Diesel price (FOB Singapore Price Method of
Gas Oil 10ppm) instead of LAD {Delivery at Paint {DAP) Colombn Basis
iIncoterms 2010) Gas Ol 500 ppm). Accordingly, the Corporation had 1o
imcur LISD 10499898 equivalent to Rs, 3,872.96 million,

Purchase of diesel under Indian Credil Line,

In addition to above procurements, when pricing for 599,722 bamrels of LAD
imporied by the Corporation in two occasions under the Indian Credit Line,
the Corporation had 1o incur an estimated additional cost of USLy 4,582,179
equivalent to Rs. 1,66%.54 million due (o payments made based on different
PLATTE prices.
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Procurement of Crode €3l

A price index representing a relatively high price in the market had been used to decide

the price {cost) in refation to 2,023,509 barrels of crude oil (Siberian Light and Ural)

imported by the Corporation in 03 occasions during the vear under review instead of

using the related price index for those products published on Singapore PLATTS. As a

result. the Corporation had 1o incur an additional cost of USD 48,603,726 equivalent to
Rs. 17,876 million.

Demurrage Cost

(1)

(ii}

Accarding to the records of the Corporation, the average demurrage rate per day
which was ranging between USD 15,000 - 21,500 in the previcus vears for a
0 MOMT ship of finished petroleum product had been increased mnging
between LIS 16,000 - 55,0HK) in the vear under review. Further. demurrage rate
per day which was ranging between USD £,000-17,500 for a crude oil ship had
alse been increased rmnging between USD 45,000 - 120,000 in the vear under
review. Accordingly. demurrages claimed by the suppliers during the vear under
review had been Increased from Rs. 572 milfion to Bs 5,463 million or over 9 times
cornpared with the previous yaar.

It was observed that the average Demurrage rate per day agreed upon for a ship
of similar capacity hired under the unsalicited proposal had been significantly
high compared with ship hired under term contracts. However. the audit did not
reveal any direct correlation between procuremem method and Demurrage rate.
Further, the prior approval of the STEC and SCCAPC had not been obtained
prior 1o agree upan the demurmages raes even the daily demurrage rate had

signileantly increased,

1
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Asseis Management

The following assets had been |ving idle since the acquisition of those assets.

{i}  Halgaha Kumbura Land & Wanathamulla had been acguired for Rs. 10.6million
for the purpose of LP Cas Project and a Plavground. However, this land had not
been utilized for the intended purpose and it had been occupied by more than
T squatiers.

(1} Acording to the correspondence made available, the Corporation had acquired
Mahahena Land by spending s, 0,63 million, and it had not been accounted for,
However, this land had been wiilized by the previous owner cven afier the

nequisition i | 986,

Oiher Matiers

A sum of USD 250 925 169, equivalent to Bs. 32 344 million, had 1o be paid to the
National Iraman Corporation, Tehran in relation to purchase of Petroleum Products by
the Corporation in the year 2013, However, in compliance with sanétions enforced o
Iran by the Lnmed State of America. the afore said outstanding balance was mod
settled. This outstanding balance had besn shown in the financial statements as a
pavable amount from the inception of the transaction at the exchange rate as of the
end of each year, and the exchange gain or |oss had been accounted of the respective
vear, Accordingly, pavabie balance and accumulated exchange mate variance loss
(from 2002 to 2022) st the end of the vear under review had mereased o Bs, 93,246
million and Rs. 61838 million respectively. The exchange loss for the yvear under
review was Hs 42,308 million, I was further observed that any paymenl on thal had
not been made due 1o uncontrollable external factors. However, Corporation had
failed to settle that amount by alermative forms in a situation where gradually
depreciating the LKE over USD.

As stated in my previous year repons, the formal agreements Tor Tfuel supply had not
heen entered into with major customers including CER even at the end of the vear

under review,
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Loan Repayment of Indian Credit Facility

On February 02, 2022, an agreement was signed between the Department of Foreign
Resources of the General Treasury on behalf of the Government of Sri Lanka and the
Export and Import Bank of India (EXIM bank) on behalf of the Government of India
to obtain a short-temm credit facility of USD 500 million for the purchase of petraleum
products for Sri Lanka. Furthermore, amount of USD 200 million had been provided
from another loan facility obtained by the government for the purchase of petroleum
products. Accordingly, Corporation and the Government had signed two lending
agreements on 28 Apeil 2022, in relation 10 the terms and conditions of utilizing and
the loans repayment. According to Article 2.03 of that agreements, Corporation shall
repay to the Government {Depariment of Treasury Operations of Minisiry of Finance)
the principal amount of loans in LKR equivalent to USD for each consignment
imported as per the credit facility agreement within six months period from the date of
receiving the impont clearing documents to the imponer/CPC bank. However,
corporation had not settled the outstanding amount of R 228,770 million even it had
exceeded the stipulated time period at the end of the year under review.

As revealed in previous audit reports, a sum of Rs. 1,617 million had been paid by the
Corporation as custom duties and taxes before discharging the cargo of rejected
shipments, m which excise duty amounting 1o Rs, 648 million had been included.
However, the Corporation was unable 1o ger that smount recovered or to get them

settled from subsequent payments made by the Corporation from January 2017,

Storage and Distribuiion of Petroleum Produect

A special audit report on evaluation of existing petrolewsm storage capacity ulilized in
the country and appropriateness and productivity of the fuel ransport pipeline svstem
including railway and bowser transport system currently in operation in the country,
with recommendations for smooth and safe opcration of the petroleum sforage
complex, was tabled in Parliament. In this audit report it was emphasised that a
proper internal control system for smooth and safe operation of the petroleum storage
complex and fuel transport process in the country had not been suitably designed and
implemented by the Corporation. However, audit was unable 1o ascertain whether the
Corporation had reasonsbly attempred 10 implement the recommendations given in

that report for smooth and safe operation of the petroleum storage complex
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Trincormales Tank Farm

The Tank Farm contained of 18 04l Tanks. each having a capacity of 12,500 cubic
meters (m i 10,000 MT) and other associated facilities. had been constructed in
Trincomalee in 930, The land with an extent of 358,533 hectares befong w the Tank
Farm had heen given on lease basis by the Government of Sri Lanka to the
Commissioners of the Lord High Admiralty of the British Government for a period of
999 vears before paining independence 1o 5ri Lanka, In 1961 at the request ol the
Giovernment of Sri Lanka, the Compaoration had peid Sterling Pounds 250,000 n three
instalments and taken over the possession of Land, Tank Farm, Buildings and other
equipment with effect from 01 April 1964, Nevertheless, no legal documents had been

obtained up to date from the Government for the above land.

Im 2003, the Government of Sr Lanka had entercd into an agreement with the L10OC
and the Corporation fo lesse out the storage facilines and the land o the LIOC for a
period of 35 wears, and the lease agreement should have been executed within 6
months from the date of the agreement, However, the Corporation had not entered
into any lease agreement. and not used the tanks vet. Nevertheless, the L10C had been
using those assets since the vear 2003, Although the initial decision-making activities
for the modemization of the B4 tanks in the abandoned upper section had been started
om 29 April 20035, the necessary activities for the development and rehabilitation of

the tank complex had not vet been carried out.

Although the Corporation and the LIOC had established a joint company. named
Trinco Petroleum Terminal (Pvt) Lid, in connection with an agreement related to the
development of the Trincomalee U6 Tank Complex, A proper strategic plan had not
been prepared and implemented e developing the China Bay Oil Tank Farm Complex

as {0 make the Tarm suitahle 1o carmy out the related businesses.

A per the audil examination Carried out perlaining 1o the bedeing tramsactions teken place in
respect of procuresment o ol during the period of 2007 1o 2009, tye wotal loss incurred o the
coumlny o those transactions as at 31 December 2022 had been Rs 14028 million.
Moreover, the Commerctal Bank had filed. a case a1 the Commercial High Court, Colombo
against the Corporation by claiming LSS 8,648,304,
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Sapugaskanda Oil Refinery

As stated I previous sudit reports, the existing Refinery. which had been constructed five
decade back (commissioned in 1969) was a basic Refinery and wiss nol being able 1o cater
the increasing demand of petroleum products in the country and this Refinery was operating
with low margin when compared with refineries operating with advanced technologies
including facilities 1 produce petroleum products at lower cost and capabilities to upgrade
botom: products 10 high value products such as petrol and diesel, where by maximizing is
operating efficiency. However. the CPC was unable 1o implement the proposed Supugaskanda
Oil Refinery Expansion and Modernization (SOREM) Project or alternative praject ionder
tor ensure supplying of its products to the rarket in 2 cost-effective manner, Further. the land
acquinad by incurring of Rs, 1,003 million for that purpose had been laying idle even up Lo the
date of this reporl. Further, the refinery had been shut down in several fimes due 1o a lack of
crude oil, resulting in significant manpower and other resources being idle. However, a
formal evaluation of the economic and social value of running the refimery after sdying all

the facs in detail has not been done at the institutional level so far,

Selling and Distribution of Fuel Stocks

As revealed in audit. most of the activities in supplving petroleum products such as
accepting fuel orders from dealers and consumers, verifving the credit limits and
related pre-qualifications, issuing invoices. collecting cash from dealers ete. had
been carried out by the CPSTL. However those activities should have been handied
by the marketing entitics especially by the Corporation. Accordingly, the
Corporation had allowed the CPSTL o engage in an operation which had not been
covered by its scope of storage and distribution of petroleum product. Further such
activities are not covered by the Common User Facilities Share Holder's Agreement
{GOSL/CPC/LIOC) deted 30 Decernber 2003 entered into between the Government
of 5n Lanka (GOSL), the CPC and LIOC.

[roe 10 lack of sufficient stocks of peroleum products, priority lists for distribution
of petroleum products throughout the Tsland wide dealers and other consumers had
been provided daily by the Corporation to the CPSTL. According to the audit
examination carried out during the period from 07 o 18 of June 2022, the following

ohservations are made,
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Order Function (OF) of the CPSTL had been preparing the daily out bound in
the SAP system for distribution of fuel 1o dealers without being considered the
priority  list provided by the Corporation. OF had directly contacted with
dealers and had prepared outhound trips when other conditions were satisfied
without considering the priority lists. Accordingly. it was observed in audit that
Distribution Function of the Company (DF) had issue fuel outside the priority
list without any supervision of the Comporation in the crisis situation. However,
the distribution of LIOC stocks had been camied out as per the instruction of
them.

It was observed that 2,509 consignments of petroleum products (6600 litres per
consignment) had been distributed outside the priority list of the Corporation
withouwt ebtaining prior approval or infimation 1o the Corporation, Furiher,
2524 stocks of petroleum products included in the priority list had not been
distnbuted by the CPSTL to dealers at thewr own discretion witheutl giving

regsonable regsons accepiable (o the Corporation.

The Corporation had instructed to give priority for the companies or industrics
that paid in 1S0Ds 1o get some relief on foreign exchange issucs faced hy the
Corporation. Accordingly. a special priority list of consumers who were ready
1o settle the poymenmt in Dollar terms had been prepared and provided to the
CPSTL. However, there are cases where payment bad been recetved in USD

but the goods had not been delivered by the due date as per the priosity hst.

According to the information made available to audit, 1,143 dealers had been
registered in Corporation. In an awdit test conducted in June 2022, it was
observed that, 120 dealers had not been provided any load of petrol and 22
dealers had been provided omly one load (660 hires) of petrol per cach.
Mbeanwhile, 08 dealers had bsen provided more thon 2100000 litres per cach
during that month. LAD had not been distributed for 73 dealers. while O
deabers had been provided only one Toad per cach, Meanwhile 17 dealers had
been provided more than 200000 litres of LAD per each. Further, 66 dealers
had not been provided any white oil product during that period while only one
load had been distributed for 06 dealers per each. However, 15 dealers had
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been provided more than 350,000 litres of white oil per each during that month,
Accordingly, it was observed that an unequal and unjustifisble pattern of
distribution of white il had been implemented during the crisis period which
led to create excessive queues and public unrests in the country. However. the
Corporation had not taken prompt actions 10 prevent and correct such issues on

tirme,

i) Human Hesource Management

(1) Ihe Scheme of Recruitment and Promotions (SORAP) for the executive service
category of the Corporation had been approved by the Department of Management
services an 05 May 2007, However, the recruitments and promotion of executive
eategory of the Corporation had been carmied owl disregarding the prowisions in
refation to the minimum requirement of professional and academic qualifications
and experiences of approved SORAP, As a result. the ability 10 attract and retain
most suitable officers with rebevant peofessional and academic qualifications with

required experiences had been prevented over six years

(i} The Corporation had introduced a number of loan schemes o its staff such as Motar
vehicle Loans, Housing Loans, Housing repair Loans, Distress Loans. Thrift Society
Lavans, Special loan, Disturbance loans, advances ete. The total loan odtstanding at the
end of 31 December 2022 was over Rs. 4,300 million, According to the information
made available 1o audit it was observed that, due to insufficient funds available, the
Corporation had to delay or postponed very urgent and im portamnt capital improvement
works. Maintaining a large amount of loan portfolio using the Corporation funds
would badly effect on that. However, proper amention had not been paid o
outsourcing of the loan scheme (v & commercial bank or a finance institution to

overcome abave issues without being impaired the employees.
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WO Wickramarathne
Auditor General
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